
Town of Colchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

1..:'

*-.,J

-: l

iBoard of Finance
Regular Meeting Minutes
December 5, 20L8 @7 PM

Town Hall, Room L

Membets Present: 1ì. Tarlov, R. Lepore, M. Egan, Ä. Migliaccio and A. Bisbikos
Members Absent: N. Negron
Others Ptesent: Fu'st Selectman A. Shiloshy, BOS: Iì. Coyle, BOE: Charlman 1ì. Rernier, M. Bylone, Torvn Clerk
G. Furrrran, T'ax Collector M. rùØyatt, CFO M. Cosgrove, ClerkJ. Campbell and several Bacon Students

l. CALL TO ORDER - R. Tarlov called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA - R. Tarlov would hke to arnend 9B to Decernber &January
Meetings. A. Mighaccio MO'IION to amend the agenda, SECONDED by M. Egan. All members present
votecl in far.or. MOTION CARRIþ,D 5/0/0

3. APPROVAI OF MINUTES: November 7, Regular Meeting - A. Migliaccio suggested a spelhng
correctìon for Dunkin Donuts on item 78. A. Migliaccio MOTIONED to approve the November 7'r'

rneeting minutes with the corLection, SECONDED by M. Fìgan. All members present voted in favor.
MOTION CAI{IìIED . 5 / O / O

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS - None

5. CORRESPONDENCE, - None

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

^. Tax Collector 12-05-201,8 Audio Regular Meeting - f'he office is worhing on supplemental brlls.
'l-hey will be going out the middle of this month with a due date of February 1".'l'he 2"dinstallmcnt
of the lìeal Flstate Bill rvas sent out previously. 'I'here will not be an addiuonal mailing. Current
collection rate is 57.37o/o.861 MV Delinquent statements and 119 lìeal Estate statements went out
on Novernbel 5tl'.

i. Monthly Summary Report dtaft - lJoard mernbers and NI. W),ot, discusscd the use of a

nervll, created forrn. NI. W)'o,, rvilì rer.ie'uv and update the form to suit her reports. 'l'his forrn
rvill takc the placc of the spreacisheets currently used.

b. Finance - NI. Cosgro\¡e reported the cornparison to last ),ear is still askerv because of the À,{V blli
going out late last ¡'sxs ancl the hold off of the ECS funcling. F)xpencliture side, Police departmcnt,
has some ser-vices that rverc cliscussecl about. Ground Nlaintenance O'l- as well as some professional
sen.ices is cluc to somc trcc rvork that neeciecl to be done.

7. FIRST SELECTMAN
'à, Transfer reqLrests - Nonc
b. First Selectman's report - 54300 rvas accrucd rvith the 57fest in State '-['rooper overtitnc. IIe alscr

accruccl ovcrtirnc rvhcn thc assistant left, rvorl<ing on the brcal<-ins ancl road races. 'I'. Quinn is

rvo-.-l<ilg on rcimbursclrlcnt fronr thc (lhost llun. 'His ()'l' rvas $8,000 rvith fringe benefits at 11,0o/u



Sgt. Martinez r.vill be retu-mg as of Àpril l " rvith vacation starting N'Iarch 12'h. R. 'l-adov aske d if thc
new route for the resolution run will tligger State Police coverâÉle. r\. Shilosky rvill check r,vith Val to
scc if this is the condiuon rvith the permrt they had to pull. 'l'he poLce department rvill be recciving a

Grant for DUI coverage. Currently 4 cancliclates are in the running for thc lìesiclent State Ttooper.
Sgt. Marunezhas made one rccommendation ancl the placement is up to T'roop I(. \7ith the
retilement of Off,rcer Suchech the resourcc officc is open and Shannon has been recommended.
The departrnent will work start working on training. Senior Center furnacc 'uvas replaced. Library
rener,ved for another 4 year contract which needs to be signe cl. Ä. Shilosk)/ rvill be recommending to
the BOS to plant a tlee on the Green on cledicauon to formel'I'or.vn Clerk Patricia l,cgrega. Police
Commission chailman choose ûot to renew her term. Vice Chail will be recomrnending to dissolve
the commission. Vehicles are in. The Police, r\mbulance ancl Senior Van. 'I'he l'l'department
srvitches are being done tonight. Fuewalls will be added within a week. The Torvn webpage wll be

ready 2/1. Welcome to Colchcster sign willbe going in on l-ake Hayward and exit 17 will be

replaced.

8. OLD BUSINESS _
a. Paramedic Ptogram - updâte - As a result of a lettet sent to the To'uvn, u\. Shilosky and R. Tarlov

met r,vith Ämerican Ambulance. They presented 3 different programs aliorving the paramedic to be

housed within Colchestcr. Ârnerican Ambulance currcntll' serwices severai towns r.vith a prograrn like
this. If this is an option the Town chooses, it would need to go out to bid as it r,vould fali within the

contïact policy. American is asking for our,{LS & BLS numbers fot the past couple years, as well as

a breakclown as to the payers þnvate insurance, Medicare, Medicaicl, etc.) One opuon is very close

to out optrmal option (American Ambulance would provide a paramedic, an EiVi'I (24/7) that would
report to work in Colchester as well as the equipment necessary for outfitttng our two ambulanccs
and a non-tlansport vehicle (SUV) A bonus to this method would be that we rvould not have to
úain any personnel or incur upfront costs. Â. Shilosþ wrll get the information rcquested.

b. Opengov.com - update - R. Tarlov spoke with Opengov on Monday and'Iucsday about the
f-own's concern with acccss to d¡ta that Munis said would include personal infolnration. Open.gov
says that the town controls the access and that they will call Maggie and Á.rt and clear tliis up. 1ì.
'I'adov reported that Opengov said a MUNIS "license" is strll needed, horvevet the board was told in
past meetings that thc 'Iorvn had acqun'ed all that was needed frorn Nlunis. ¡\. Shilosk)' rvill meet
rvith our I'I- to determrne the next steps, but said once the PIA issue is cleared up, that everything is

readl' te ge'

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. 2019-2020 Budget

i. Budget Calendar - 4 options were presented by R. Tarlor.. M. Cosgror¡e stated that2f 3"t of
the f.lducatlon lìevenue is from the State. Teachers'Pension ancl ECS N{oney is still
undecided rvhat the State will be doing with these programs. À. Shilosl<1' stated that thc
'l-olvn simp\' cânnot recoup from another $1.7 recluction in Levcnuc. Board tnetnbers ete irt
agreement to lvait a longer time to give the State more tirne to gct tl-rcir buclget together,
allorving the'l'orvn time to react. lJ. Bemier stated that thc Superintenclent was verJ' uruch iu
favor of thc 1" schedule option. IJoard tnembels agtec<1 to proccecl u'ith Orangc option #3
as a budget scheclule.

b, Decernber & January Meetings - Iì. I'arlov felt that tirere are no pressing matters at this tirne and

the 2"d Decembcr mee tìng is not needecl at this time. lloarcl mernbers agrcccì. lì. 'fallov also

suggestecl makingJanuary one mccting on the 2"d rveek instead of 2 mcetings. r\. Llisbikos
N,iO'I'IONì iD to, arnencl the 2019 calcndar approvecl at the last meeting anc'l havc just one mceting
in f anuarl' on the 2'"ì \(/cclncsday (no mceting on the 1" ancl 4rc1\ü/cclncscìa1') SI-I(-ONDLìD by NI.

Iìgan. ,\ll tncrnbers plcsent \¡otccl ìu far.or. N,iof-iON Cr\lìlì1IlD.5/0/0

10. LIAISONS'REPORTS - N{. Ìigan statccl that thc COr\ rvas canccllccl for a fumacc rcpair.,\. N,Iighaccio

statccl that thc Policc (lornnission was alrcadl' rcportccì on. llOE preselltcci thcir Long'I'crrn 'l'ccÌr Plan.



The goal is to bring the schools current and stay current also r.vhile updating security. The'Iech Plan is very

rrruch like the vehicle plan the Torvn has had in placc. 1ì. Tarlov reportcd on YSS. Cornmunity fotrn r,vas

held after regular me e ting tonight. They are gettlng readl, fe1 the rcsolutiolr rulr to be helcl on 1' /1' /201,9.

f-his is the hrst yeal participants will receive a t-shilt. 'I'hey 21q rvorking on creating a l(cls Wellness Fair.

Thc office receivecl ^ grzLírt to produce a survey for substance abuse ancl suicide prevention. A. Bisbikos

reportcd thar the Parks & Recreation Commission is stl-rggling to hncl donations for the 57Fest. T. Quinn
wanted to have a sutvcy questions generatcd on horv the Tolvn's people woulcl lilçc to continue with the

57Fest.

11. CITIZENS COMMENTS - lì. Coyle asked for a loint board meeting for the Paramedic Progranr gomg

for-ward. B. lJernier asked that the board wait to pubhsh the budget calendar so that he has time to return to

his mem]:ers and prepare for the changes.

i2. ADJOURNMENT A. Migliaccio motioned to acljourn the meetìng at9.32 PIVI, SFICONDED by R.

Lepore. A.ll rnembers present voted in favor. TVIOTION CÂÌìRIIrD.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joanie Campbell, clerk

Attachments:
'l-ax Collector Report Draft
October Finance Department Report
Novernber Tax Collector Report
2019 Budget Calendar (4 Option$



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 11/30/2018   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 12/03/2018 Page: 1
Conditions :   Year 2002 To 2017 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 1        519.00          0.00          0.00        519.00      2,038.96      24.00       0.00         0.00     2,581.96

YEAR 2002 # Of Accts: 1        519.00          0.00          0.00        519.00      2,038.96      24.00       0.00         0.00     2,581.96

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      5,316.84          0.00          0.00      5,316.84     13,407.95     192.00       0.00         0.00    18,916.79

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 20     10,611.31          0.00          0.00     10,611.31     26,844.34      24.00      34.00         0.00    37,513.65

TOT MV # Of Accts: 3        253.75          0.00          0.00        253.75        658.48       0.00       0.00         0.00       912.23

YEAR 2003 # Of Accts: 31     16,181.90          0.00          0.00     16,181.90     40,910.77     216.00      34.00         0.00    57,342.67

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7      3,444.94          0.00        985.52      2,459.42      5,827.12     168.00       0.00         0.00     8,454.54

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 25     10,985.82          0.00          0.00     10,985.82     26,502.46      24.00      28.00         0.00    37,540.28

TOT MV # Of Accts: 2         67.95         45.72          0.00        113.67        185.36       0.00       2.00         0.00       301.03

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1        372.40        372.40          0.00        744.80      1,485.88       0.00       0.00         0.00     2,230.68

YEAR 2004 # Of Accts: 35     14,871.11        418.12        985.52     14,303.71     34,000.82     192.00      30.00         0.00    48,526.53

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7      4,318.54          0.00      1,064.24      3,254.30      6,780.15     168.00       0.00         0.00    10,202.45

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 5      7,987.30          0.00          0.00      7,987.30     14,907.62       0.00       0.00         0.00    22,894.92

YEAR 2005 # Of Accts: 12     12,305.84          0.00      1,064.24     11,241.60     21,687.77     168.00       0.00         0.00    33,097.37

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7      3,342.68        -43.02          4.20      3,295.46      6,621.59     168.00       0.00         0.00    10,085.05

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 37     15,265.03       -196.48         19.27     15,049.28     30,904.72      24.00     119.00         0.00    46,097.00

TOT MV # Of Accts: 156     20,586.23       -252.55        190.31     20,143.37     41,094.83       0.00     222.00         0.00    61,460.20

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 38      4,749.89          0.00        207.15      4,542.74      8,918.04       0.00      46.00         0.00    13,506.78

YEAR 2006 # Of Accts: 238     43,943.83       -492.05        420.93     43,030.85     87,539.18     192.00     387.00         0.00   131,149.03

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 6      2,567.94          0.00          0.00      2,567.94      4,699.75     144.00       0.00         0.00     7,411.69

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 36     22,752.27          0.00      9,848.30     12,903.97     23,837.45      24.00      80.00         0.00    36,845.42

TOT MV # Of Accts: 151     21,047.01       -171.89        108.14     20,766.98     38,251.42       0.00     190.00         0.00    59,208.40

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 34      4,003.59         66.82        390.85      3,679.56      6,567.19       0.00      38.00         0.00    10,284.75

YEAR 2007 # Of Accts: 227     50,370.81       -105.07     10,347.29     39,918.45     73,355.81     168.00     308.00         0.00   113,750.26

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 6      2,459.66       -104.06        104.06      2,251.54      3,701.30     144.00       0.00         0.00     6,096.84

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 15     19,539.86          0.00          0.00     19,539.86     33,120.06       0.00      24.00         0.00    52,683.92



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 11/30/2018   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 12/03/2018 Page: 2
Conditions :   Year 2002 To 2017 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT MV # Of Accts: 176     21,354.90        -86.08        616.03     20,652.79     34,748.38       0.00     112.00         0.00    55,513.17

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 31      2,174.41         -7.90         10.37      2,156.14      3,456.67       0.00       4.00         0.00     5,616.81

YEAR 2008 # Of Accts: 228     45,528.83       -198.04        730.46     44,600.33     75,026.41     144.00     140.00         0.00   119,910.74

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 6      2,722.63          0.00          0.00      2,722.63      4,002.72     144.00       0.00         0.00     6,869.35

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 10      6,923.85          0.00          0.00      6,923.85     10,489.63       0.00      22.00         0.00    17,435.48

TOT MV # Of Accts: 168     21,361.75       -123.35      1,143.59     20,094.81     30,346.86      24.00      80.00         0.00    50,545.67

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 33      1,937.96       -165.51          0.00      1,772.45      2,525.72       0.00      14.00         0.00     4,312.17

YEAR 2009 # Of Accts: 217     32,946.19       -288.86      1,143.59     31,513.74     47,364.93     168.00     116.00         0.00    79,162.67

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7      4,394.57          0.00        940.94      3,453.63      4,048.66     168.00       0.00         0.00     7,670.29

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 15      4,526.09       -106.50      1,106.02      3,313.57      4,066.94       0.00      16.00         0.00     7,396.51

TOT MV # Of Accts: 197     25,561.30        -50.14        312.97     25,198.19     33,587.58      24.00     100.00         0.00    58,909.77

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 40      3,920.36        -17.16          0.00      3,903.20      4,410.83       0.00      46.00         0.00     8,360.03

YEAR 2010 # Of Accts: 259     38,402.32       -173.80      2,359.93     35,868.59     46,114.01     192.00     162.00         0.00    82,336.60

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7      5,852.16          0.00        963.37      4,888.79      5,075.53     168.00       0.00         0.00    10,132.32

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 22     12,998.87          0.00      2,949.62     10,049.25     10,867.84      24.00      46.00         0.00    20,987.09

TOT MV # Of Accts: 177     25,886.02       -315.64        278.66     25,291.72     28,992.34      44.00     166.00         0.00    54,494.06

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 44      9,284.44          0.00        278.27      9,006.17      9,519.59       0.00      46.00         0.00    18,571.76

YEAR 2011 # Of Accts: 250     54,021.49       -315.64      4,469.92     49,235.93     54,455.30     236.00     258.00         0.00   104,185.23

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      8,178.64          0.00      1,012.87      7,165.77      6,620.92     192.00       0.00         0.00    13,978.69

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 23     15,564.04          0.00        877.68     14,686.36     13,742.39      24.00      38.00         0.00    28,490.75

TOT MV # Of Accts: 131     21,471.88        392.96        948.66     20,916.18     20,028.00      24.00     322.00         0.00    41,290.18

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 27      2,169.63        285.60         46.19      2,409.04      2,114.20       0.00      54.00         0.00     4,577.24

YEAR 2012 # Of Accts: 189     47,384.19        678.56      2,885.40     45,177.35     42,505.51     240.00     414.00         0.00    88,336.86

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9     16,740.19          0.00      1,672.18     15,068.01     13,157.58     192.00       0.00         0.00    28,417.59

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 26     10,233.01          0.00          0.00     10,233.01      8,135.24      24.00      54.00         0.00    18,446.25



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 11/30/2018   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 12/03/2018 Page: 3
Conditions :   Year 2002 To 2017 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT MV # Of Accts: 154     23,817.85         73.96        371.31     23,520.50     18,491.28       0.00     234.00         0.00    42,245.78

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 50      5,999.21        -24.29        765.87      5,209.05      3,666.47       0.00      44.00         0.00     8,919.52

YEAR 2013 # Of Accts: 239     56,790.26         49.67      2,809.36     54,030.57     43,450.57     216.00     332.00         0.00    98,029.14

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 16     39,423.29        276.84      9,675.73     30,024.40     12,920.54     360.00       0.00         0.00    43,304.94

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 22      9,816.44          0.00        664.90      9,151.54      4,468.03      24.00      93.00         0.00    13,736.57

TOT MV # Of Accts: 242     38,651.48        294.14        951.65     37,993.97     23,173.00       0.00     292.00         0.00    61,458.97

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 53      6,074.03        138.67        220.34      5,992.36      3,070.21       0.00      70.00         0.00     9,132.57

YEAR 2014 # Of Accts: 333     93,965.24        709.65     11,512.62     83,162.27     43,631.78     384.00     455.00         0.00   127,633.05

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 28    102,142.63          0.00     38,359.67     63,782.96     17,666.25     624.00       0.00         0.00    82,073.21

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 21      7,791.47          0.00          0.00      7,791.47      3,389.30       0.00      52.00         0.00    11,232.77

TOT MV # Of Accts: 282     41,412.74      5,011.58      1,709.53     44,714.79     19,170.98      24.00     440.00         0.00    64,349.77

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 82     10,422.53      1,823.36        149.62     12,096.27      4,063.98       0.00      84.00         0.00    16,244.25

YEAR 2015 # Of Accts: 413    161,769.37      6,834.94     40,218.82    128,385.49     44,290.51     648.00     576.00         0.00   173,900.00

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 65    228,484.38          0.00     76,145.68    152,338.70     23,775.80   1,536.00       0.00         0.00   177,650.50

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 25     14,278.73          0.00      2,957.08     11,321.65      2,405.07       0.00     122.00         0.00    13,848.72

TOT MV # Of Accts: 451     93,423.45       -193.15      4,717.60     88,512.70     16,815.19      24.00     428.00         0.00   105,779.89

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 152     22,088.79        641.78      1,536.97     21,193.60      3,436.62       0.00     282.00         0.00    24,912.22

YEAR 2016 # Of Accts: 693    358,275.35        448.63     85,357.33    273,366.65     46,432.68   1,560.00     832.00         0.00   322,191.33

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 133    223,517.64          0.00     32,746.38    190,771.26     11,744.82       0.00       0.00         0.00   202,516.08

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 75     44,190.01     14,968.88      1,862.62     57,296.27      4,191.87       0.00      44.00         0.00    61,532.14

TOT MV # Of Accts: 1134    238,030.20      1,569.67      9,542.38    230,057.49     17,006.50       0.00   2,220.00         0.00   249,283.99

YEAR 2017 # Of Accts: 1342    505,737.85     16,538.55     44,151.38    478,125.02     32,943.19       0.00   2,264.00         0.00   513,332.21

GRAND TOTAL # Of Accts: 4707  1,533,013.58     24,104.66    208,456.79  1,348,661.45    735,748.20   4,748.00   6,308.00         0.00 2,095,465.65



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:20:31 am       All Page: 1
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
REAL       1

        519.00          0.00           0.00         519.00         0.00           0.00       279.22       0.00         279.22           0.00         519.00

(A)
YR: 2002       1

        519.00          0.00           0.00         519.00         0.00           0.00       279.22       0.00         279.22           0.00         519.00

(A)
REAL       9

      5,400.59          0.00           0.00       5,400.59         0.00          83.75       364.82      24.00         472.57           0.00       5,316.84
(S)
REAL       3

      1,509.47          0.00           0.00       1,509.47         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,509.47

(A)
PERS      33

     10,625.13          0.00           0.00      10,625.13         0.00         136.41        48.93       6.00         191.34        -122.59      10,488.72
(S)
PERS      46

     16,733.87          0.00           0.00      16,733.87         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      16,733.87

(A)
MV       4

        144.25          0.00           0.00         144.25         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00        -109.50         144.25
(S)
MV     231

     24,424.49          0.00        -981.78      23,442.71         0.00       1,116.05     2,550.18      36.00       3,702.23         -19.76      22,326.66

(S)
MVS      47

      3,104.73          0.00           0.00       3,104.73         0.00          39.46        98.85       2.00         140.31           0.00       3,065.27

(A)
YR: 2003      46

     16,169.97          0.00           0.00      16,169.97         0.00         220.16       413.75      30.00         663.91        -232.09      15,949.81
(S)
YR: 2003     327

     45,772.56          0.00        -981.78      44,790.78         0.00       1,155.51     2,649.03      38.00       3,842.54         -19.76      43,635.27

TOTAL 2003     373
     61,942.53          0.00        -981.78      60,960.75         0.00       1,375.67     3,062.78      68.00       4,506.45        -251.85      59,585.08

(A)
REAL       8

      2,545.15          0.00           0.00       2,545.15         0.00          85.73       204.47      24.00         314.20           0.00       2,459.42
(S)
REAL       4

      8,728.14          0.00           0.00       8,728.14         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       8,728.14

(A)
PERS      38

     10,985.82          0.00           0.00      10,985.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      10,985.82
(S)
PERS      45

     12,241.97          0.00           0.00      12,241.97         0.00         227.01       544.82     459.00       1,230.83        -183.57      12,014.96



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:20:32 am       All Page: 2
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
MV       7

        113.67          0.00           0.00         113.67         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         113.67
(S)
MV     201

     22,974.85          0.00        -264.48      22,710.37         0.00         643.70     1,360.82      14.00       2,018.52           0.00      22,066.67

(A)
MVS       2

        744.80          0.00           0.00         744.80         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         744.80
(S)
MVS      38

      5,165.68          0.00           0.00       5,165.68         0.00         366.84       852.90       4.00       1,223.74           0.00       4,798.84

(A)
YR: 2004      55

     14,389.44          0.00           0.00      14,389.44         0.00          85.73       204.47      24.00         314.20           0.00      14,303.71
(S)
YR: 2004     288

     49,110.64          0.00        -264.48      48,846.16         0.00       1,237.55     2,758.54     477.00       4,473.09        -183.57      47,608.61

TOTAL 2004     343
     63,500.08          0.00        -264.48      63,235.60         0.00       1,323.28     2,963.01     501.00       4,787.29        -183.57      61,912.32

(A)
REAL       8

      3,541.97          0.00           0.00       3,541.97         0.00         287.67       568.31      24.00         879.98           0.00       3,254.30
(S)
REAL       4

      6,909.64          0.00           0.00       6,909.64         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,909.64

(A)
PERS      12

      7,987.30          0.00           0.00       7,987.30         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       7,987.30
(S)
PERS      67

     24,267.21          0.00           0.00      24,267.21         0.00         269.83       599.02       2.00         870.85          -1.84      23,997.38

(A)
MV       5

        122.74          0.00           0.00         122.74         0.00         122.74         0.00       0.00         122.74           0.00           0.00
(S)
MV     245

     37,529.90          0.00        -667.58      36,862.32         0.00       1,884.47     4,401.12      42.00       6,327.59           0.00      34,977.85

(A)
MVS       1

          0.00          0.00           0.00           0.00         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00
(S)
MVS      53

      6,132.15          0.00           0.00       6,132.15         0.00         132.08       122.83       2.00         256.91           0.00       6,000.07

(A)
YR: 2005      26

     11,652.01          0.00           0.00      11,652.01         0.00         410.41       568.31      24.00       1,002.72           0.00      11,241.60



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:20:33 am       All Page: 3
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
YR: 2005     369

     74,838.90          0.00        -667.58      74,171.32         0.00       2,286.38     5,122.97      46.00       7,455.35          -1.84      71,884.94

TOTAL 2005     395
     86,490.91          0.00        -667.58      85,823.33         0.00       2,696.79     5,691.28      70.00       8,458.07          -1.84      83,126.54

(A)
REAL       8

      3,300.06          0.00           0.00       3,300.06         0.00           4.60         9.32      24.00          37.92           0.00       3,295.46
(S)
REAL       3

      6,150.58          0.00           0.00       6,150.58         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,150.58

(A)
PERS      54

     15,049.28          0.00           0.00      15,049.28         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      15,049.28
(S)
PERS      34

      9,509.59          0.00           0.00       9,509.59         0.00         272.77       481.04       2.00         755.81           0.00       9,236.82

(A)
MV     202

     21,207.14          0.00           0.00      21,207.14         0.00       1,067.26     2,250.93      32.00       3,350.19          -3.49      20,139.88
(S)
MV      28

      3,672.47          0.00           0.00       3,672.47         0.00         807.94     1,604.13     545.39       2,957.46           0.00       2,864.53

(A)
MVS      49

      4,625.04          0.00           0.00       4,625.04         0.00          82.30       160.68       4.00         246.98           0.00       4,542.74
(S)
MVS       3

        390.65          0.00           0.00         390.65         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         390.65

(A)
YR: 2006     313

     44,181.52          0.00           0.00      44,181.52         0.00       1,154.16     2,420.93      60.00       3,635.09          -3.49      43,027.36
(S)
YR: 2006      68

     19,723.29          0.00           0.00      19,723.29         0.00       1,080.71     2,085.17     547.39       3,713.27           0.00      18,642.58

TOTAL 2006     381
     63,904.81          0.00           0.00      63,904.81         0.00       2,234.87     4,506.10     607.39       7,348.36          -3.49      61,669.94

(A)
REAL       8

      2,572.54          0.00           0.00       2,572.54         0.00           4.60         8.49      24.00          37.09           0.00       2,567.94
(S)
REAL       2

      5,789.32          0.00           0.00       5,789.32         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,789.32

(A)
PERS      52

     12,903.97          0.00           0.00      12,903.97         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      12,903.97



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:20:34 am       All Page: 4
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
PERS      34

     10,439.88          0.00           0.00      10,439.88         0.00         252.88       470.36       8.00         731.24           0.00      10,187.00

(A)
MV     196

     21,775.22          0.00         -83.77      21,691.45         0.00       1,194.22     2,404.42      46.00       3,644.64        -269.75      20,497.23
***REFUND***        -113.14         0.00       0.00

(S)
MV      44

      7,456.44          0.00           0.00       7,456.44         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       7,456.44

(A)
MVS      40

      3,921.71          0.00           0.00       3,921.71         0.00         242.15       432.24       4.00         678.39           0.00       3,679.56
(S)
MVS      10

      1,478.79          0.00           0.00       1,478.79         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,478.79

(A)
YR: 2007     296

     41,173.44          0.00         -83.77      41,089.67         0.00       1,440.97     2,845.15      74.00       4,360.12        -269.75      39,648.70
***REFUND***        -113.14         0.00       0.00

(S)
YR: 2007      90

     25,164.43          0.00           0.00      25,164.43         0.00         252.88       470.36       8.00         731.24           0.00      24,911.55

TOTAL 2007     386
     66,337.87          0.00         -83.77      66,254.10         0.00       1,693.85     3,315.51      82.00       5,091.36        -269.75      64,560.25

***REFUND***        -113.14         0.00         0.00

(A)
REAL       9

      2,232.27          0.00           0.00       2,232.27         0.00           4.73         7.88      24.00          36.61         -24.00       2,227.54
(S)
REAL       4

      6,592.47          0.00           0.00       6,592.47         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,592.47

(A)
PERS      23

     19,539.86          0.00           0.00      19,539.86         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      19,539.86
(S)
PERS      11

      5,601.74          0.00           0.00       5,601.74         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,601.74

(A)
MV     193

     21,230.96          0.00         -79.46      21,151.50         0.00         499.01       643.20      12.00       1,154.21          -0.30      20,652.49
(S)
MV      23

      3,159.88          0.00           0.00       3,159.88         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,159.88

(A)
MVS      32

      2,156.14          0.00           0.00       2,156.14         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,156.14



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:20:35 am       All Page: 5
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
MVS       1

         36.44          0.00           0.00          36.44         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          36.44

(A)
YR: 2008     257

     45,159.23          0.00         -79.46      45,079.77         0.00         503.74       651.08      36.00       1,190.82         -24.30      44,576.03
(S)
YR: 2008      39

     15,390.53          0.00           0.00      15,390.53         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      15,390.53

TOTAL 2008     296
     60,549.76          0.00         -79.46      60,470.30         0.00         503.74       651.08      36.00       1,190.82         -24.30      59,966.56

(A)
REAL       8

      2,727.64          0.00           0.00       2,727.64         0.00           5.01         7.44      24.00          36.45           0.00       2,722.63
(S)
REAL       3

      6,997.06          0.00           0.00       6,997.06         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,997.06

(A)
PERS      17

      6,923.85          0.00           0.00       6,923.85         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,923.85
(S)
PERS       7

      3,167.11          0.00           0.00       3,167.11         0.00           0.00       300.00       0.00         300.00           0.00       3,167.11

(A)
MV     185

     19,613.33          0.00           0.00      19,613.33         0.00          90.50       134.39       0.00         224.89        -571.98      19,522.83
(S)
MV       9

        963.94          0.00           0.00         963.94         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         963.94

(A)
MVS      39

      1,778.27          0.00           0.00       1,778.27         0.00           5.82         8.21       0.00          14.03           0.00       1,772.45
(S)
MVS       2

         89.38          0.00           0.00          89.38         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          89.38

(A)
YR: 2009     249

     31,043.09          0.00           0.00      31,043.09         0.00         101.33       150.04      24.00         275.37        -571.98      30,941.76
(S)
YR: 2009      21

     11,217.49          0.00           0.00      11,217.49         0.00           0.00       300.00       0.00         300.00           0.00      11,217.49

TOTAL 2009     270
     42,260.58          0.00           0.00      42,260.58         0.00         101.33       450.04      24.00         575.37        -571.98      42,159.25

(A)
REAL      14

      3,523.43          0.00           0.00       3,523.43         0.00          69.80        91.09      48.00         208.89           0.00       3,453.63



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:20:36 am       All Page: 6
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       2

      1,129.66          0.00           0.00       1,129.66         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,129.66

(A)
PERS      23

      3,313.57          0.00           0.00       3,313.57         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,313.57
(S)
PERS       6

      3,127.33          0.00           0.00       3,127.33         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,127.33

(A)
MV     216

     26,085.41          0.00        -315.37      25,770.04         0.00         573.85       758.13    -966.18         365.80          -2.00      25,196.19
***REFUND***           0.00         0.00    -992.18

(S)
MV      13

      1,769.16          0.00           0.00       1,769.16         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,769.16

(A)
MVS      46

      3,903.20          0.00           0.00       3,903.20         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,903.20
(S)
MVS       3

        298.69          0.00           0.00         298.69         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         298.69

(A)
YR: 2010     299

     36,825.61          0.00        -315.37      36,510.24         0.00         643.65       849.22    -918.18         574.69          -2.00      35,866.59
***REFUND***           0.00         0.00    -992.18

(S)
YR: 2010      24

      6,324.84          0.00           0.00       6,324.84         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,324.84

TOTAL 2010     323
     43,150.45          0.00        -315.37      42,835.08         0.00         643.65       849.22    -918.18         574.69          -2.00      42,191.43

***REFUND***           0.00         0.00      -992.18

(A)
REAL      18

      5,846.65          0.00           0.00       5,846.65         0.00         957.86       153.02      48.00       1,158.88           0.00       4,888.79
(S)
REAL       3

      1,725.64          0.00           0.00       1,725.64         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,725.64

(A)
PERS      33

     10,049.25          0.00           0.00      10,049.25         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      10,049.25
(S)
PERS       4

      3,347.27          0.00           0.00       3,347.27         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,347.27

(A)
MV     212

     25,846.55          0.00           0.00      25,846.55         0.00         557.27       624.32      12.00       1,193.59          -2.44      25,289.28



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:20:37 am       All Page: 7
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
MV      22

      2,503.26          0.00           0.00       2,503.26         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,503.26

(A)
MVS      60

      8,784.41          0.00           0.00       8,784.41         0.00         136.49       139.63       2.00         278.12        -358.25       8,647.92
(S)
MVS      20

     20,524.13          0.00           0.00      20,524.13         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      20,524.13

(A)
YR: 2011     323

     50,526.86          0.00           0.00      50,526.86         0.00       1,651.62       916.97      62.00       2,630.59        -360.69      48,875.24
(S)
YR: 2011      49

     28,100.30          0.00           0.00      28,100.30         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      28,100.30

TOTAL 2011     372
     78,627.16          0.00           0.00      78,627.16         0.00       1,651.62       916.97      62.00       2,630.59        -360.69      76,975.54

(A)
REAL      26

      7,253.58          0.00           0.00       7,253.58         0.00          87.81        82.98      48.00         218.79           0.00       7,165.77
(S)
REAL       2

      1,420.14          0.00           0.00       1,420.14         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,420.14

(A)
PERS      41

     14,691.81          0.00           0.00      14,691.81         0.00           5.45         5.07       2.00          12.52           0.00      14,686.36
(S)
PERS       6

      5,141.12          0.00           0.00       5,141.12         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,141.12

(A)
MV     215

     22,847.22          0.00        -596.88      22,250.34         0.00       1,465.38     1,261.48      46.00       2,772.86        -131.22      20,784.96
(S)
MV      33

      8,324.82          0.00           0.00       8,324.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       8,324.82

(A)
MVS      46

        748.86        260.38           0.00       1,009.24         0.00         361.84       330.46      12.00         704.30      -1,761.64         647.40
(S)
MVS       3

        130.69          0.00           0.00         130.69         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         130.69

(A)
YR: 2012     328

     45,541.47        260.38        -596.88      45,204.97         0.00       1,920.48     1,679.99     108.00       3,708.47      -1,892.86      43,284.49
(S)
YR: 2012      44

     15,016.77          0.00           0.00      15,016.77         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      15,016.77



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:20:38 am       All Page: 8
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

TOTAL 2012     372
     60,558.24        260.38        -596.88      60,221.74         0.00       1,920.48     1,679.99     108.00       3,708.47      -1,892.86      58,301.26

(A)
REAL      70

     11,629.08          0.00           0.00      11,629.08         0.00       1,152.48       117.50      96.00       1,365.98      -4,591.41      10,476.60

(A)
PERS      67

     10,221.76          0.00           0.00      10,221.76         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00         -11.25      10,221.76
(S)
PERS       3

      2,990.05          0.00           0.00       2,990.05         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,990.05

(A)
MV     716

     25,904.51          0.00        -495.91      25,408.60         0.00       4,264.67     3,375.47     127.27       7,767.41      -2,376.57      21,143.93
(S)
MV      25

      6,563.09          0.00           0.00       6,563.09         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,563.09

(A)
MVS     183

      5,880.60          0.00           0.00       5,880.60         0.00         786.96       523.52       0.00       1,310.48        -115.41       5,093.64
(S)
MVS       2

        181.68          0.00           0.00         181.68         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         181.68

(A)
YR: 2013   1,036

     53,635.95          0.00        -495.91      53,140.04         0.00       6,204.11     4,016.49     223.27      10,443.87      -7,094.64      46,935.93
(S)
YR: 2013      30

      9,734.82          0.00           0.00       9,734.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       9,734.82

TOTAL 2013   1,066
     63,370.77          0.00        -495.91      62,874.86         0.00       6,204.11     4,016.49     223.27      10,443.87      -7,094.64      56,670.75

(A)
REAL     107

     25,579.66          0.00           0.00      25,579.66         0.00       2,348.61       697.75      96.00       3,142.36      -6,793.35      23,231.05
(S)
REAL       3

      1,945.59          0.00           0.00       1,945.59         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,945.59

(A)
PERS      66

      9,528.56          0.00           0.00       9,528.56         0.00         377.02       167.42       0.00         544.44           0.00       9,151.54

(A)
MV     782

     38,299.63        243.93        -258.40      38,285.16         0.00       2,857.54     1,630.50      42.00       4,530.04      -2,566.35      35,427.62
***REFUND***           0.00         0.00    -325.94

(S)
MV       4

        571.21          0.00           0.00         571.21         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         571.21



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:20:43 am       All Page: 9
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
MVS     249

      6,462.75          0.00           0.00       6,462.75         0.00         933.39       445.96       2.00       1,381.35        -463.00       5,529.36
(S)
MVS       5

        328.39          0.00           0.00         328.39         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         328.39

(A)
YR: 2014   1,204

     79,870.60        243.93        -258.40      79,856.13         0.00       6,516.56     2,941.63     140.00       9,598.19      -9,822.70      73,339.57
***REFUND***           0.00         0.00    -325.94

(S)
YR: 2014      12

      2,845.19          0.00           0.00       2,845.19         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,845.19

TOTAL 2014   1,216
     82,715.79        243.93        -258.40      82,701.32         0.00       6,516.56     2,941.63     140.00       9,598.19      -9,822.70      76,184.76

***REFUND***           0.00         0.00      -325.94

(A)
REAL   6,255

     61,385.35          0.00         -80.00      61,305.35         0.00      51,047.26    19,779.88     264.00      71,091.14     -53,524.87      10,258.09
(S)
REAL       3

      2,364.64          0.00           0.00       2,364.64         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,364.64

(A)
PERS   1,044

      8,966.82          0.00         -24.42       8,942.40         0.00       1,248.98       130.71       0.00       1,379.69         -98.05       7,693.42

(A)
MV  16,501

     49,554.28        212.66        -199.88      49,567.06         0.00       6,759.63     2,683.07     746.78      10,189.48      -1,907.36      42,807.43
(S)
MV       9

      1,127.52          0.00           0.00       1,127.52         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,127.52

(A)
MVS   3,151

     14,902.14          0.00        -392.31      14,509.83         0.00       2,674.14       882.77     113.03       3,669.94        -260.58      11,835.69
(S)
MVS       1

        132.82          0.00           0.00         132.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         132.82

(A)
YR: 2015  26,951

    134,808.59        212.66        -696.61     134,324.64         0.00      61,730.01    23,476.43   1,123.81      86,330.25     -55,790.86      72,594.63
(S)
YR: 2015      13

      3,624.98          0.00           0.00       3,624.98         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,624.98

TOTAL 2015  26,964
    138,433.57        212.66        -696.61     137,949.62         0.00      61,730.01    23,476.43   1,123.81      86,330.25     -55,790.86      76,219.61



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:21:56 am       All Page: 10
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
REAL   6,262

    244,369.54          0.00     -14,607.28     229,762.26         0.00      83,429.91    22,144.03     812.00     106,385.94      -6,006.35     146,332.35
(S)
REAL       1

        433.76          0.00           0.00         433.76         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         433.76

(A)
PERS   1,025

     11,374.67          0.00         -49.53      11,325.14         0.00         581.35       814.06  -4,377.21      -2,981.80        -577.86      10,743.79
***REFUND***           0.00         0.00  -4,407.21

(A)
MV  16,728

    135,027.13      1,644.66     -12,458.92     124,212.87         0.00      39,398.47     8,688.44    -825.65      47,261.26      -3,698.30      84,814.40
***REFUND***     -13,492.07         0.00    -975.65

(S)
MV      12

      1,920.56          0.00           0.00       1,920.56         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,920.56

(A)
MVS   2,946

     41,419.69      1,053.12      -2,302.88      40,169.93         0.00      19,172.60     2,851.89     250.00      22,274.49        -196.27      20,997.33
***REFUND***        -207.77         0.00       0.00

(A)
YR: 2016  26,961

    432,191.03      2,697.78     -29,418.61     405,470.20         0.00     142,582.33    34,498.42  -4,140.86     172,939.89     -10,478.78     262,887.87
***REFUND***     -13,699.84         0.00  -5,382.86

(S)
YR: 2016      13

      2,354.32          0.00           0.00       2,354.32         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,354.32

TOTAL 2016  26,974
    434,545.35      2,697.78     -29,418.61     407,824.52         0.00     142,582.33    34,498.42  -4,140.86     172,939.89     -10,478.78     265,242.19

***REFUND***     -13,699.84         0.00    -5,382.86

(A)
Prior Total   1,037,687.81      3,414.75     -31,945.01   1,009,157.55         0.00     225,165.26    75,912.10  -3,129.96     297,947.40     -86,544.14     783,992.29

***REFUND***     -13,812.98         0.00  -6,700.98
(S)
Prior Total     309,219.06          0.00      -1,913.84     307,305.22         0.00       6,013.03    13,386.07   1,116.39      20,515.49        -205.17     301,292.19

Prior Year    59,732
  1,346,906.87      3,414.75     -33,858.85   1,316,462.77         0.00     231,178.29    89,298.17  -2,013.57     318,462.89     -86,749.31   1,085,284.48

***REFUND***     -13,812.98         0.00    -6,700.98

(A)
REAL   6,262

 33,469,334.52     11,794.85     -21,270.31  33,459,859.06         0.00  17,336,196.29    18,015.02     200.00  17,354,411.31        -825.49  16,123,662.77
***REFUND***      -6,882.10         0.00       0.00

(A)
PERS   1,024

  1,560,410.26     18,246.59     -24,500.25   1,554,156.60         0.00   1,497,393.89     3,896.28      48.00   1,501,338.17        -533.56      56,762.71



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017,  Pay Date: 11/30/2018,   Time: 12/03/2018 10:22:58 am       All Page: 11
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

***REFUND***      -2,618.33         0.00       0.00

(A)
MV  16,846

  4,048,779.09     39,440.90    -149,287.27   3,938,932.72         0.00   3,713,520.89    24,827.03   5,222.00   3,743,569.92      -4,645.66     225,411.83
***REFUND***      -7,829.78         0.00       0.00

(A)
YR: 2017  24,132

 39,078,523.87     69,482.34    -195,057.83  38,952,948.38         0.00  22,547,111.07    46,738.33   5,470.00  22,599,319.40      -6,004.71  16,405,837.31
***REFUND***     -17,330.21         0.00       0.00

(A)
Grand Total  82,477

 40,116,211.68     72,897.09    -227,002.84  39,962,105.93         0.00  22,772,276.33   122,650.43   2,340.04  22,897,266.80     -92,548.85  17,189,829.60
***REFUND***     -31,143.19         0.00  -6,700.98

(S)
Grand Total   1,387

    309,219.06          0.00      -1,913.84     307,305.22         0.00       6,013.03    13,386.07   1,116.39      20,515.49        -205.17     301,292.19

Grand Total  83,864
 40,425,430.74     72,897.09    -228,916.68  40,269,411.15         0.00  22,778,289.36   136,036.50   3,456.43  22,917,782.29     -92,754.02  17,491,121.79

***REFUND***     -31,143.19         0.00    -6,700.98



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 12/03/2018   TIME: 09:47:43   PAGE: 1
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT PERS [1]         136.41         14.32      0.00      6.00         0.00        156.73 P  82  1744  35 
TOTAL:         136.41         14.32      0.00      6.00         0.00         156.73

TOT MV [2]         173.40        229.98      0.00      8.00         0.00        411.38 P  82  1742  6 
TOTAL:         173.40        229.98      0.00      8.00         0.00         411.38

TOT MVS [3]          39.46         98.85      0.00      2.00         0.00        140.31 P  82  1737  48 
TOTAL:          39.46         98.85      0.00      2.00         0.00         140.31

TOT YR 2003 [6]         349.27        343.15      0.00     16.00         0.00        708.42 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         349.27        343.15      0.00     16.00         0.00         708.42

TOT PERS [2]          -2.00          0.00      0.00      2.00         0.00          0.00 TRP  5  796  2 
TOTAL:          -2.00          0.00      0.00      2.00         0.00           0.00

TOT MV [8]         443.72      1,052.37      0.00     12.00         0.00      1,508.09 P  82  1737  47 
TOTAL:         443.72      1,052.37      0.00     12.00         0.00       1,508.09

TOT MVS [7]         366.84        852.90      0.00      4.00         0.00      1,223.74 TRP  5  794  6 
TOTAL:         366.84        852.90      0.00      4.00         0.00       1,223.74

TOT YR 2004 [17]         808.56      1,905.27      0.00     18.00         0.00      2,731.83 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         808.56      1,905.27      0.00     18.00         0.00       2,731.83

TOT REAL [1]           0.00         75.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         75.00 P P  82  1732  1 
TOTAL:           0.00         75.00      0.00      0.00         0.00          75.00

TOT PERS [2]          -2.00          0.00      0.00      2.00         0.00          0.00 TRP  5  796  4 
TOTAL:          -2.00          0.00      0.00      2.00         0.00           0.00

TOT MV [15]       1,577.95      3,618.80      0.00     24.00         0.00      5,220.75 P  82  1737  49 
TOTAL:       1,577.95      3,618.80      0.00     24.00         0.00       5,220.75

TOT YR 2005 [18]       1,575.95      3,693.80      0.00     26.00         0.00      5,295.75 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       1,575.95      3,693.80      0.00     26.00         0.00       5,295.75

TOT PERS [5]          50.79         32.28      0.00      2.00         0.00         85.07 TRP  5  796  6 
TOTAL:          50.79         32.28      0.00      2.00         0.00          85.07

TOT MV [11]         919.29      1,864.49      0.00     18.00         0.00      2,801.78 P  82  1744  34 
TOTAL:         919.29      1,864.49      0.00     18.00         0.00       2,801.78

TOT MVS [2]          70.89        138.94      0.00      4.00         0.00        213.83 P  4  1161  1 
TOTAL:          70.89        138.94      0.00      4.00         0.00         213.83

TOT YR 2006 [18]       1,040.97      2,035.71      0.00     24.00         0.00      3,100.68 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       1,040.97      2,035.71      0.00     24.00         0.00       3,100.68

TOT MV [20]       1,042.37      1,763.29      0.00     30.00         0.00      2,835.66 A  69  1651  1 
TOTAL:       1,042.37      1,763.29      0.00     30.00         0.00       2,835.66

TOT MVS [3]         242.15        432.24      0.00      4.00         0.00        678.39 P  4  1151  4 
TOTAL:         242.15        432.24      0.00      4.00         0.00         678.39

TOT YR 2007 [23]       1,284.52      2,195.53      0.00     34.00         0.00      3,514.05 ADJ =        -83.76

TOTAL:       1,284.52      2,195.53      0.00     34.00         0.00       3,514.05

TOT MV [3]         198.42        338.32      0.00     12.00         0.00        548.74 P  4  1161  2 
TOTAL:         198.42        338.32      0.00     12.00         0.00         548.74

TOT YR 2008 [3]         198.42        338.32      0.00     12.00         0.00        548.74 ADJ =        -79.46

TOTAL:         198.42        338.32      0.00     12.00         0.00         548.74



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 12/03/2018   TIME: 09:47:44   PAGE: 2
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT PERS [1]           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        100.00 P D  82  1747  12 
TOTAL:           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         100.00

TOT YR 2009 [1]           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        100.00 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         100.00

TOT MV [1]         252.04         42.69      0.00      2.00         0.00        296.73 P  82  1731  4 
TOTAL:         252.04         42.69      0.00      2.00         0.00         296.73

TOT YR 2010 [1]         252.04         42.69      0.00      2.00         0.00        296.73 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         252.04         42.69      0.00      2.00         0.00         296.73

TOT REAL [2]         209.76         15.84      0.00      0.00         0.00        225.60 P P  8  14  1 
TOTAL:         209.76         15.84      0.00      0.00         0.00         225.60

TOT MV [7]         220.04        254.15      0.00      4.00         0.00        478.19 P P  82  1737  60 
TOTAL:         220.04        254.15      0.00      4.00         0.00         478.19

TOT YR 2011 [9]         429.80        269.99      0.00      4.00         0.00        703.79 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         429.80        269.99      0.00      4.00         0.00         703.79

TOT MV [16]         604.64        542.92      0.00     18.00         0.00      1,165.56 P D  82  1747  6 
TOTAL:         604.64        542.92      0.00     18.00         0.00       1,165.56

TOT MVS [4]         337.79        316.75      0.00     10.00         0.00        664.54 P  82  1740  15 
TOTAL:         337.79        316.75      0.00     10.00         0.00         664.54

TOT YR 2012 [20]         942.43        859.67      0.00     28.00         0.00      1,830.10 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         942.43        859.67      0.00     28.00         0.00       1,830.10

TOT MV [15]         648.62        576.25      0.00     38.00         0.00      1,262.87 P  82  1740  16 
TOTAL:         648.62        576.25      0.00     38.00         0.00       1,262.87

TOT MVS [1]          53.22         37.52      0.00      0.00         0.00         90.74 P  82  1741  15 
TOTAL:          53.22         37.52      0.00      0.00         0.00          90.74

TOT YR 2013 [16]         701.84        613.77      0.00     38.00         0.00      1,353.61 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         701.84        613.77      0.00     38.00         0.00       1,353.61

TOT REAL [1]       1,448.80        157.16     24.00      0.00         0.00      1,629.96 P P  82  1739  7 
TOTAL:       1,448.80        157.16     24.00      0.00         0.00       1,629.96

TOT MV [11]         308.37        148.36      0.00      8.00         0.00        464.73 P P  82  1740  18 
TOTAL:         308.37        148.36      0.00      8.00         0.00         464.73

TOT MVS [1]          92.19         48.40      0.00      0.00         0.00        140.59 P  82  1734  20 
TOTAL:          92.19         48.40      0.00      0.00         0.00         140.59

TOT YR 2014 [13]       1,849.36        353.92     24.00      8.00         0.00      2,235.28 ADJ =       -258.39

TOTAL:       1,849.36        353.92     24.00      8.00         0.00       2,235.28

TOT REAL [16]      32,620.33     15,141.19     72.00      0.00         0.00     47,833.52 P D  5  786  13 
TOTAL:      32,620.33     15,141.19     72.00      0.00         0.00      47,833.52

TOT PERS [2]          38.12          4.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         42.12 A  69  1649  1 
TOTAL:          38.12          4.00      0.00      0.00         0.00          42.12

TOT MV [5]         589.15        256.28      0.00     26.00         0.00        871.43 A  69  1638  1 
TOTAL:         589.15        256.28      0.00     26.00         0.00         871.43

TOT MVS [6]         195.78        121.71      0.00      4.00         0.00        321.49 A  69  1636  2 
TOTAL:         195.78        121.71      0.00      4.00         0.00         321.49



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 12/03/2018   TIME: 09:47:44   PAGE: 3
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT YR 2015 [29]      33,443.38     15,523.18     72.00     30.00         0.00     49,068.56 ADJ =       -513.05

TOTAL:      33,443.38     15,523.18     72.00     30.00         0.00      49,068.56

TOT REAL [25]      41,931.73      9,639.90    120.00      0.00         0.00     51,691.63 P  82  1735  6 
TOTAL:      41,931.73      9,639.90    120.00      0.00         0.00      51,691.63

TOT PERS [4]         961.96        160.82      0.00      6.00         0.00      1,128.78 P P  82  1734  22 
TOTAL:         961.96        160.82      0.00      6.00         0.00       1,128.78

TOT MV [81]        -760.17      1,220.26      0.00      2.00         0.00        462.09 P  82  1737  10 
TOTAL:        -760.17      1,220.26      0.00      2.00         0.00         462.09

TOT MVS [23]       4,515.43        768.68     24.00     36.00         0.00      5,344.11 P P  82  1740  11 
TOTAL:       4,515.43        768.68     24.00     36.00         0.00       5,344.11

TOT YR 2016 [133]      46,648.95     11,789.66    144.00     44.00         0.00     58,626.61 ADJ =     -1,180.15

TOTAL:      46,648.95     11,789.66    144.00     44.00         0.00      58,626.61

TOT REAL [122]     203,289.29      3,827.58      0.00     20.00         0.00    207,136.87 P  82  1739  16 
TOTAL:     203,289.29      3,827.58      0.00     20.00         0.00     207,136.87

TOT PERS [28]      14,226.70      1,164.41      0.00      6.00         0.00     15,397.11 P P  82  1731  21 
TOTAL:      14,226.70      1,164.41      0.00      6.00         0.00      15,397.11

TOT MV [303]      40,497.81      3,095.93     -2.00    394.00         0.00     43,985.74 A  69  1642  8 
TOTAL:      40,497.81      3,095.93     -2.00    394.00         0.00      43,985.74

TOT YR 2017 [453]     258,013.80      8,087.92     -2.00    420.00         0.00    266,519.72 ADJ =     -3,332.40

TOTAL:     258,013.80      8,087.92     -2.00    420.00         0.00     266,519.72

TOT CUR/YR [453] TOWN     258,013.80      8,087.92     -2.00    420.00         0.00    266,519.72 ADJ =     -3,332.40

TOT BACK/YR [307] TOWN      89,525.49     40,064.66    240.00    284.00         0.00    130,114.15 ADJ =     -2,114.81

TOT ACTIVE [715]     344,891.13     42,167.40    238.00    648.00         0.00    387,944.53 ADJ =     -5,447.21

TOT SUSPENSE [45]       2,648.16      5,985.18      0.00     56.00         0.00      8,689.34 ADJ =          0.00

TOT ADJUSTMENT [50]     -5,447.21 ASSM:     -122309 EXEMP:       44781     -5,447.21

TOT REFUNDS [78]     -19,278.81          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00    -19,278.81

TOT BOUNCE CKS [3]      -5,237.26       -163.78    -24.00      0.00         0.00     -5,425.04

TOT TRANSFERS [48]       -179.84        121.84      0.00     58.00         0.00           0.00

GRAND TOTAL [760]     347,539.29     48,152.58    238.00    704.00         0.00    396,633.87 ADJ =     -5,447.21

TYPE P     376,242.85     50,968.22    264.00    718.00         0.00     428,193.07
TYPE V      -4,187.49     -2,651.86     -2.00    -14.00         0.00      -6,855.35
TYPE C      -5,237.26       -163.78    -24.00      0.00         0.00      -5,425.04
TYPE R     -19,278.81          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00     -19,278.81
TOWN CURRENT:     266,519.72 BACK   :     130,114.15

RECEIPT TOTAL        396,633.87
CASH TOTAL         39,030.24
CHANGE TOTAL            455.49
--------------------------------------------------------
CASH BALANCE         38,574.75
CHECK TOTAL        318,350.07



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 12/03/2018   TIME: 09:47:49   PAGE: 4
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

CREDIT TOTAL         39,626.64
DEPOSIT TOTAL        357,007.23 *** (EXCLUDE CREDIT CARD)
--------------------------------------------------------
DEPOSIT TOTAL         396,633.87
--------------------------------------------------------
*** TOTAL BALANCE IS NOT EQUAL TO DEPOSIT TOTAL ***



 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11105 BOARDS & COMMISSIONS               
_________________________________________

 
11105 40103  OVERTIME        5,356           0       5,356         716.04            .00       4,639.96   13.4% 
11105 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,040           0       2,040         300.00            .00       1,740.00   14.7% 
11105 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT          409           0         409          52.32            .00         356.68   12.8% 
11105 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11105 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11105 44202  FINANCIAL & ACCOUNTING       12,311           0      12,311       3,770.00       8,540.50            .50  100.0% 
11105 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       18,010           0      18,010       2,550.00            .00      15,460.00   14.2% 
11105 44217  POSTAGE           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11105 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          100           0         100          20.00            .00          80.00   20.0% 
11105 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,100           0       1,100         129.00         983.73         -12.73  101.2% 

 
TOTAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS                39,626           0      39,626       7,537.36       9,524.23      22,564.41   43.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       39,626           0      39,626       7,537.36       9,524.23      22,564.41

 
11110 CONTINGENCY                        
_________________________________________

 
11110 50900  CONTINGENCY       58,378           0      58,378            .00            .00      58,378.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CONTINGENCY                         58,378           0      58,378            .00            .00      58,378.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       58,378           0      58,378            .00            .00      58,378.00

 
11201 FIRST SELECTMEN                    
_________________________________________

 
11201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      154,983           0     154,983      47,241.86     107,686.14          55.00  100.0% 
11201 40103  OVERTIME            0           0           0          79.56            .00         -79.56  100.0% 
11201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,000           0       1,000          54.00            .00         946.00    5.4% 
11201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          505           0         505         209.70            .00         295.30   41.5% 
11201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       20,287           0      20,287       6,117.48            .00      14,169.52   30.2% 
11201 42233  COPIER        4,681           0       4,681       1,977.48       2,367.00         336.52   92.8% 
11201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900         355.26            .00       1,544.74   18.7% 
11201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500         150.00            .00         350.00   30.0% 
11201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI       18,605           0      18,605      18,515.00            .00          90.00   99.5% 
11201 44203  LEGAL       40,000           0      40,000       7,911.09            .00      32,088.91   19.8% 
11201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        1,300           0       1,300         425.00            .00         875.00   32.7% 
11201 44217  POSTAGE        4,108           0       4,108          46.21            .00       4,061.79    1.1% 
11201 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          280           0         280          63.90            .00         216.10   22.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tEOD5yAD%2BCdFIAowOBE2iEPnf0P6zxrxAaUGmyTDdhhad4ipyxzeCaYW2k9UuodV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4YlsgscD5TTCi1fEZGfJa/XESxUvQPmIjYHZPLcQqJXFV6FkZVT1Ae76n8yr/Ii&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rx7cmFFcSZi3HoiPppGF8iAWFgq0ubxQUMehiJ3sJxYPzDas0Pzxjf9qMecMe3m9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8F/UkvtI5ZO3IH5jJs8qut94hymwgvzqXdvnK3wcErG26pkKtD0bhFDIhaS/Gzj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ApCVLZraz/xPlVyNS9/WMG8LXk9EQxkoXvcwIa0h927Red2PVROCKUhJOL%2Beokxk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q7BrAFesKzLIZvgJsCrY66ekzegyBr9BJifdFW8f0zkw8s0NMmKE2Zrk7SBxHWCf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCqFraZUxE1WCeCTQtPEr3TGD%2BAOWntGTl0/jqI7lUQG7wabcoE9t67TZsJw0NXA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PghVQiOQgNoAfEBt3pc/AOCVeFeCmLGyjtsWeZNdwd/gfsVKq4%2B90rkFdJliye/1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b/RmxswZcRjoMDVHZjyGspquB7Ga2vOIlby3IZcfzKgsq4J7R/ztUKsyNv%2B4o8c1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7nivGqJ7JTDuaNoOgZBRC1SyFe0xY1fJ0RRE%2B2f4Tt9wVPRLbFu6TigGuP6%2BVjtI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yl8oHPqy%2BxZnb5ENFmycs9bUyja58xzvq332QLocan1sotLS6W/lSl4rg1KS51Mc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aEvhcqJ8c1S8XR3Wuyt8vA82uJzGV7SovrteU/vXqSjVDREfldDQlH08VVRWnhj/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i8%2BAhSkUhwUsoGAFyNIxjhaCdUzczZxbD3riBOR%2B3j9ZWKLADFSKeQGnUYoEnRKD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQ36cGJeaoxaQK9ubnj1QzTaduJ3BRkTfySIxfT3MVtsrbfpJDkGYc6/oH%2BL3jVY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WtD1NeElxdGox5J/Fqj79F85Zh1zmODcAoRptuMPxwbx5RXI25U/fpzWvSLPGnrr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqG7NfLvyC6lqEjuLHFrU1fVPJ%2BjtNu/MO6Td8WxHPVhZ84nqE%2BpIZiu%2BLJc2nlo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=36Y6Gc7kFUygSXhJbJcFKPmV87WyCG8GV8zV6mDc6eYt4ainkp5BY%2BKHrs18FH5%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q2bGZh1R0Je91fcEoRS6mAsnGM4lRFzi5ocC1eH441KihaV0o1v5bojsL/NadZAr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ss/0KG7EfEWixhNOiJU1HNQcQwZBoksjSGXjtTpBAT6RZl2SISrA8zz78QzDdPzj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tvArLKazqohYIgQx2t4NMnJYerZ5njy%2BkQzXoRoUNMRyQODewjbPqmxTpQXBBBEU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W207kRtxyPz9G2mIVoBx7qWtQq28WQ5pvLImk93z%2BqvBoe1ClOo9gfC%2BKxjNBnll&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=96B36DTysR0zm4Rc1xGO5samZkpQuUqJkw999jN4PEXf0yFF9i7oVIuHkf%2Beq8mZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sxj89lcu2TJ9B6f0kGT6kcGXWOFCBx5uuXC7Py6odVmMLepo3xx7qsOr3/rrkViI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YX3NUJEjLCoYOysYVrx8ZmA3hVbb2Zl8LxJhp4ub7f5nQmNvnAaXMat1tdqzES/Q&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11201    FIRST SELECTMEN                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11201 45250  PROPERTY TAX          175           0         175         166.98            .00           8.02   95.4% 
11201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11201 47242  PARADES & CELEBRATIONS        2,354           0       2,354            .00            .00       2,354.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FIRST SELECTMEN                    250,828           0     250,828      83,313.52     110,053.14      57,461.34   77.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      250,828           0     250,828      83,313.52     110,053.14      57,461.34

 
11205 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11205 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11205 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          700           0         700          75.00            .00         625.00   10.7% 
11205 44203  LEGAL       25,000           0      25,000       1,125.00            .00      23,875.00    4.5% 
11205 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,600           0       3,600       2,610.00         600.00         390.00   89.2% 
11205 44231  ADVERTISING        2,500           0       2,500         592.00            .00       1,908.00   23.7% 
11205 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION           80           0          80            .00            .00          80.00     .0% 
11205 50950  CONTRACT SETTLEMENTS        8,908           0       8,908            .00            .00       8,908.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                     40,888           0      40,888       4,402.00         600.00      35,886.00   12.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       40,888           0      40,888       4,402.00         600.00      35,886.00

 
11301 FINANCE                            
_________________________________________

 
11301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      213,363           0     213,363      66,449.51     146,912.21           1.28  100.0% 
11301 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        5,055           0       5,055       1,555.12       3,499.06            .82  100.0% 
11301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          853           0         853         339.15            .00         513.85   39.8% 
11301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       31,266           0      31,266       9,444.05            .00      21,821.95   30.2% 
11301 42233  COPIER        1,866           0       1,866         675.89         811.84         378.27   79.7% 
11301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         228.36            .00         771.64   22.8% 
11301 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,850           0       1,850         160.60            .00       1,689.40    8.7% 
11301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          580           0         580         392.50            .00         187.50   67.7% 
11301 44205  DATA PROCESSING       25,995           0      25,995      26,634.41         259.89        -899.30  103.5% 
11301 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       15,700           0      15,700            .00            .00      15,700.00     .0% 
11301 44217  POSTAGE        2,500           0       2,500         681.18            .00       1,818.82   27.2% 

 
TOTAL FINANCE                            300,128           0     300,128     106,560.77     151,483.00      42,084.23   86.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      300,128           0     300,128     106,560.77     151,483.00      42,084.23

 
11303 TAX COLLECTOR                      
_________________________________________

 
11303 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      108,977           0     108,977      33,531.28      75,445.26            .46  100.0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uuUR5/maEIJWb%2BL8jTJAYpA4gGdcseYSCSCqGtOKofHvCrW8XQaOlkF4hQEWo8UB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G4Q%2BlYiPFFqkcvjVdROVH9mA74kL/KADBKGhdfVuab9WfG24njgpvg5x6RMAsI4H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w5nt%2BfQjP6LSmuVvEfxGRRj28fQ5sr3OU%2BVU28tLgnsxMkDmBS4tmKiVGGMvKCTf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3WQVLikvFl9KXR%2BgwOyTXq6aP8h1YYsDl5Kh6g%2BGxbZi0tSQhXgsjggyXG5VM8/D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i9gLD/8txq9T2Sd/fxDfPZnDxTV9Y0FTNOp6u7fAMczdHQIXpkihAelCFodpBo9r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xk7yZwFEhCu2/%2BBi9oBxReGV11Cv1VXOgdEsKVrQIBkHGqlJGcwJBfcKdkBrf5DO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ftbKeTGF6yi51NHL44tLM3TxFhmstD69%2B1pVRz7ts88Vd6T1tVF53/DCMoEnb8J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U1FVSDqfEm%2BNh40M/4NiadBuqCCtwHuZlmnZO7lvKhepL966mEe1I6uejOr63oN1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LnmX%2BtKNxL68IM%2BdaRXCbyjnZF5I75HJDpp0s10E7Nk4IOkM/wDlTCcHuDg68bo/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/DeHfhQlMC4Hh2Y5vEk5z0f9/YRhE%2BSJ93EAyA1wnP4p1Oy8wLUAPABnz%2BDHs56q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XDtaGqSnNUX6S92gEPMbqOq%2BIWwsk7izyBRy6kVA7X6Moaq154Wq40wD%2BKqNCaMS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0wWbCDBcj2Dkm2hQg/AMX%2BJGveIJ%2BpJnadkeYDjeGIGR7b0OgpVuosVjqdeVues5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yp77Vba75l80fNE7i5wqw%2BMFSE%2BroF4zTzpSUB6c0xk20%2BwwN4DKNt5%2BoK6hrCER&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aKitiFjUNcK697W9C8ycgt4ZUx%2BaTh0aYed2Og6BQWQ/QhIt3xEVYRaK4Uk3rlJu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dKJ5bH9ya7ovuWn28sD/vEy0/Q5eOzSKDnYulZi/3H4Jt2CBw6wHgaXbZ5PhbiiO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=18osqUXi0WdpCzvaBvehpr4aMIDbPv%2B3EOU%2B95diOSwoR93dyh8nkAvGmOxr5Ffi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTme7qizgD3or0jvgrxt4fYUMG4RTNuzg1BI1HA/JKGUsMBMjx/Wcv%2BC%2B4Ka5AQR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=olaEYYOVAiwdFktVhsoq7Jsq94CT9kzIvVkHmr4n4MZCvEPyOeajB1gUfT4fbP/6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ITzeD697ItVS6mzVRURBCBeCkI5dwyh0T2vLa6TGhXoDIQSBTAKlUOGgtSvx1IWM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0562sxrbBD9KPsG16DN1ypuB12b5ebis4MErVqjCEyJ/zXWWWMAODHYHAXHdF7cG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UYxzGvljX8axwuOB0X/FOV7AyLeNnPPagpI7jsz99JQozC5JcFzHatADGVYrT7PH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QteIx/QEphsrRpK7eB1Rcn34y18q5OPFTbXn14iVwEJgceF8T2OncEaXIrcBtdlw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IG6%2BWiN4n1peEOUhOX%2BqLSOwNtcoFTk6azvAbwFHSXRiQQT8/8KOvlvRAnYw3fy9&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      3
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11303    TAX COLLECTOR                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11303 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        5,000           0       5,000       1,287.00            .00       3,713.00   25.7% 
11303 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          505           0         505         209.70            .00         295.30   41.5% 
11303 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       15,893           0      15,893       4,700.90            .00      11,192.10   29.6% 
11303 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,400           0       2,400         598.47            .00       1,801.53   24.9% 
11303 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000         387.39            .00       1,612.61   19.4% 
11303 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          175           0         175            .00            .00         175.00     .0% 
11303 44205  DATA PROCESSING       13,500           0      13,500      11,261.26            .00       2,238.74   83.4% 
11303 44217  POSTAGE       12,500           0      12,500       4,222.78            .00       8,277.22   33.8% 
11303 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,700           0       1,700         220.20            .00       1,479.80   13.0% 
11303 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          600           0         600         220.00            .00         380.00   36.7% 

 
TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR                      163,250           0     163,250      56,638.98      75,445.26      31,165.76   80.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      163,250           0     163,250      56,638.98      75,445.26      31,165.76

 
11304 ASSESSOR                           
_________________________________________

 
11304 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      227,992           0     227,992      70,670.54     157,321.05            .41  100.0% 
11304 40103  OVERTIME        3,741           0       3,741          51.96            .00       3,689.04    1.4% 
11304 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          843           0         843         350.55            .00         492.45   41.6% 
11304 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       35,250           0      35,250      10,392.12            .00      24,857.88   29.5% 
11304 42233  COPIER        2,346           0       2,346         879.95       1,108.00         358.05   84.7% 
11304 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,200           0       2,200         129.27            .00       2,070.73    5.9% 
11304 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11304 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11304 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        7,500           0       7,500         220.00            .00       7,280.00    2.9% 
11304 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          515           0         515            .00            .00         515.00     .0% 
11304 44205  DATA PROCESSING       16,027           0      16,027      15,217.22            .00         809.78   94.9% 
11304 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11304 44217  POSTAGE        1,950           0       1,950          97.83            .00       1,852.17    5.0% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR                           300,914           0     300,914      98,009.44     158,429.05      44,475.51   85.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      300,914           0     300,914      98,009.44     158,429.05      44,475.51

 
11411 PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           
_________________________________________

 
11411 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      339,359           0     339,359     104,984.44     234,073.89         300.67   99.9% 
11411 40103  OVERTIME        3,184           0       3,184       1,551.42            .00       1,632.58   48.7% 
11411 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
11411 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,519           0       1,519         581.40            .00         937.60   38.3% 
11411 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       51,429           0      51,429      15,315.99            .00      36,113.01   29.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LD2jm1fDXLqgXLWrBB6Mo9d6rBzGyczfo7%2B%2Bti4TV8//UrGz26idCksl4hZCj7zN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0BwABmsiVrYmaKi3IaJa8OsccSEMIVg8NlnKIxJNWIjpxrI6X2MCsQGC4lVu4VWz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KEe88eQBNvpQkKaaCB4cKrPwX4JPxgyPSg5RxsZ6deoNF7KDe/se2KeUWwknHWs7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UkuGSnfzRZMVpAl/hVk50IcsUCI5uYf6ge7yeOjxv9kiu/pPoZwQKS4%2BtGdcfgVn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wSyasPtw0qR4PKGZPn9FROJM0Hc8TRU3WV2Vaze%2BfjGehPeybxOqLfPfIlomY%2BUi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uEIvN97t5TdhtbuAPjD/RNthfdDzRe50ADY/AWrQsZ5IptvpUcAPgaBdvZz2XLpN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/EsgV8sOUCVquE9MnXtAeZRHnu5hLmbdzhaqeZs5NqqIDBHJLySeTnCQkFFHQTLc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhoJJw%2BnOryp11EhsgPm%2BVQu5QZW%2B/gQPoin3stTjsW9kgitxuz1ArbCUa%2B8i4OX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kbMuarvuoj0PgXSomdM7HcvZeVklSUCL44KCgujTAqSREdwxbyWGp8amGBLUUDjR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z8K4bm/j5m/qHUVF%2B0fIbaRqq%2BxnPQqUQszrH1NnhE3L%2Bny1UTHFQeeBSOUgMyIX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oezyx/nG9LP58eYtvXYJomWW/7a/q0Qhf2I1VYNWi3dZmxccLvlg9iDISwuxJ9Lo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ou4Ixrt0G9q23eWW/92cZYscCMWXRLN2yPJ0Gn6YApCQTUfgZO/Raf6KkKOSL/8a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UfZFnNjH137BY%2B8f7El5sd9I4tJEOLFnZFHisCHvGchsSFAG4Blu5t2lZOXUI9du&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AY1fuSUtuj7WR8mGClJvRIpnmLN%2Bh/wAvzjseTsMKHTuDO8GecBaqGuF0eq//WuS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RdPPVZqeJ6T9Qb2fvECvSycqV6Dux2RNXS6t7g%2BRODlViWImXP1QNln6OZLT5mpB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HhbIfjqhUOsUtnOx%2BqAW1yxIsFbXpRefFHbKaJWBWdZxqEPHAynjVH%2ByGFP4gJkX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GSrwRE8CVTHA7vt/CrJaiPeWQ7R50iKKgwOQqzxSZVjRE2ZZ9AkVH0POML1wvwGu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hrTcQWmyeZiux6oA0Wzn7h5v5uiOA87nEZSZMykygH6CsQzqOO31xY5SqXBy7YdG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1iJdZDHiSQsnejgKbCUtKOjT7UXs%2BiHNK3Dm8NhuuEwS2xaqvFc%2BBWfYc2aWM7b7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqrOKE/FVTrIPC6Z3TmsDknff4DnMJA6bbeCHOZeTbQTWSKWh2n7KGmzrZQDLTuI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5om9sxZUVYKM%2BLpGXiF15DMUn3MDcUFcb3b8ie63ktqVpaEiQ0I7Xrq4r5G%2BZLfg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zVw2TomN7p5ZNLRnGL/Nx6GWiky4jSi4kSMLDUATaG30Ddp%2Bf3hznVCGlAtkPa04&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cVhgS9Isk92qovOYRLqN5rRPSxJiCzhWzF2zMW2vWV9NbXuqkGWov54%2Bmp4%2BqjFp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vOBGNR2WBS8b3lB7/I%2BgB6iO07m66HVuo11Rncy6asxQWHqODmmF9WFf2rBkqYjO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VWQmIxrHyqTwcuPvdf8w9Sd/90uX%2BwF/LZqJ1x3wHJCm67dd22FKHbP2m4L4%2B9cR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ISaYJj3MEBtODXcMKPdrweQx//CRrwU%2B4t0xtxQgeKKG0FQpDYR4Rfcv6VU1Ex1j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gZ2vrUwihul9OSqX7VqPJhI/v%2BprFERoWzT3OMXD4U99vQTDIwt%2BAL/B7%2BtpzT1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KG9vb31PdcPgHINCCJilqsfg/7Dm3jPOu9GlVPaxYQBSTnffbmI4J1yD4vJ7EsJM&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      4
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11411    PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11411 42233  COPIER        3,804           0       3,804       1,235.76       2,160.00         408.24   89.3% 
11411 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500         765.33            .00       1,734.67   30.6% 
11411 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
11411 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11411 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,215           0       1,215         139.00            .00       1,076.00   11.4% 
11411 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,700           0       2,700         743.71            .00       1,956.29   27.5% 
11411 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        5,710           0       5,710            .00            .00       5,710.00     .0% 
11411 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000         916.41            .00      44,083.59    2.0% 
11411 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
11411 44217  POSTAGE        1,250           0       1,250         158.17            .00       1,091.83   12.7% 
11411 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       11,000           0      11,000            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0% 
11411 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,000           0       3,000         120.00            .00       2,880.00    4.0% 
11411 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,250           0       1,250         155.50            .00       1,094.50   12.4% 
11411 45216  TELEPHONE          240           0         240          57.00            .00         183.00   23.8% 
11411 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11411 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        5,231           0       5,231       1,406.47            .00       3,824.53   26.9% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           487,891           0     487,891     128,130.60     236,233.89     123,526.51   74.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      487,891           0     487,891     128,130.60     236,233.89     123,526.51

 
11501 TOWN CLERK                         
_________________________________________

 
11501 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      114,748           0     114,748      35,306.88      79,440.36            .76  100.0% 
11501 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,500           0       1,500         826.50            .00         673.50   55.1% 
11501 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          505           0         505         209.70            .00         295.30   41.5% 
11501 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       16,502           0      16,502       5,059.99            .00      11,442.01   30.7% 
11501 42233  COPIER        3,400           0       3,400         769.43       1,599.57       1,031.00   69.7% 
11501 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,500           0       1,500         360.92            .00       1,139.08   24.1% 
11501 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,195           0       1,195            .00            .00       1,195.00     .0% 
11501 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000         260.00            .00         740.00   26.0% 
11501 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          420           0         420         130.00            .00         290.00   31.0% 
11501 44207  INDEXING & RECORDING       22,000           0      22,000       6,895.67      14,159.25         945.08   95.7% 
11501 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11501 44217  POSTAGE        1,900           0       1,900         263.69            .00       1,636.31   13.9% 
11501 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,200           0       3,200         289.13            .00       2,910.87    9.0% 
11501 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
11501 44271  MICRO FILM REPAIRS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
11501 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          300           0         300         185.14            .00         114.86   61.7% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK                         170,920           0     170,920      50,757.05      95,199.18      24,963.77   85.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,920           0     170,920      50,757.05      95,199.18      24,963.77

 
11601 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
11601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       27,800           0      27,800       8,553.60      19,245.48            .92  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e3o%2BeG9f6aPQ45g9LyHKpVeB7ZFZYL9hBi/DBKHVbXHPHNqK2A9yRzCYTLPshPIg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VDAHDL7d%2BjU1t8kqv7uzT6RH1qyC8xysuS15klBxhXQVnMZR0GvtVDby2l6GjQ0U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BCsXNLik1aRbbioC9xUWnna4f2I1pUHxMWFhmnTqfRlPIoyGe2tzXabsPhsV0M0a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uLJLLrBCvQp74q0EqxP1OX/EgCO/9oPgl2y%2BfHmfZFZaAL3xb6F92g2Z0%2Bdl5QjH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/brO6JGEesi%2BpvYEeu%2BuAm2kuvgbccdoUS1HsqQkCaTj/EaTqmXBlF/POoceamF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMeNramXpUAosXEeBaFkVZBlnt5/5rM/htcQVH56ooNmxFIansio92OiIq5cm25E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wK3V9CEvyrYrcnA18NIBSTma7jui1Wn8kb%2B8H2qgx%2B9mWmXk6IiaghPmYTuKNtyF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g2BCm572Q8S2SRP5y02xbqr1eK3/UroH40NGqi1iMudfCo%2BLRNu5PFkegH85ECdR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=05nLeQt0GJQEw1pDpANshqfC6G8z4eX9i%2Bq3PUj%2B/XH6LWpRlOrjMcHrKCS8xw/L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H0upk3Wm%2BWh6buFbBTjJ2VzPK5bjgnh92f8FC%2B1ekLIGRtEy9HTQ8Qf9ZJEK6b6S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j6h6JcE1ikttawmKccRorMlXtaARL9ScNU3K94WIkSHyFpvNvnupb2tFYi8HOwIs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ic7YHGtROcE%2BLGfP5RbsVWF2ARYcXU1oPP9Ztqut3BDElw4smVEOkrvoPiSTYgWA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=scvtl3vpGm5i7LzVjcZz8rA4LOZfAcopijppRvxCHnMVGTeUUJGnH7TaHrQfBTGS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L6qDSTBxLipBVC0ykHgal5dqdR1IKYOMU/tG79r6dukRWDGp6w80j958c24IrB14&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NZ014ZFmLXxQD0KY/izSKpA/9eRyhh%2BYnr1pOI2elV5Nmbha%2BGCuz%2BjWU%2BuzTXrT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=St7Z0SRLEuztPOh4b/XRaFsVcDSScz9uIpZbCRKlWA2XBFp2kIF%2BzYZwnS5U9uxa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EJxVv3dTtZdqsI0qyBa3KXw0ztJ0jxoIM2%2BSkgTGByKIJz2OtU1WMlG6ev1dU5zX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UUIAF%2BjRiugYczksFUt9LvopX9h8nF7S4SJWtX80HuMRKX68kmJkaEDF9UQn7Hen&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=22WZk2rZZrC5YjU3tFQcw40t128HlqsG9ZeZRGzgPmcAF3a/lVPXZaZbiHdwy%2B4V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJ/LABoMeO0r90Wrx2EAH2BgGrMA9LNLs9KX6TkyFUMcDxuSauoLe4oe2%2BP/vaQQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y6MQ9qWRnFSPvljySiouWEWIkg/Ss/RZvJvtD7Xrld05i7IupDW%2B1lw%2B7wPWbmaa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qOx0u752EeWjc1srLFSFvJGgvaKnk%2B2yKweBWExJBRAvjjZnp6V4xEm0LkBc9L2u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zzjRwsnf7n4tcB/RsmpjMWzcRmpSvCkoaJ85R3q3xCmGDecnR5kdmMQfPirnYCRi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TOCknaSAxnBj2jEjAD5l4jWs8YatdRyCdu6qgMzBdIdRD1yd27Y4qVZeAGNkX0xU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZiC3vm11KTPyaobVrth%2BTs5XQnJrSrBs0M19Eo9QhZe2Z8Vl3rU9fCpjYNgAvp5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SohJ5oe53ADC1oSuI/%2B5exOd3vfWtrlS403AV2XsVEamUJxI4Z76clMqpxoNBqWM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z7vRO3GkYDFzwdca0jUzX7tUXhujwLC6gsgUw9ZrzqfDN1k3qRot6YXAtO1C6uaI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNgeUgp7tyafKuJ/kMfr5%2BQEVvuNTNiJ7t3r7MZQYExBkNr/CuX2GuVmDn26bQ2A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K%2BlK4kowPDYGboYN6sCSxW9bOezhlqaJLa5NhYJRS3DqNcP5LKMYztthtR7ec4hq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ClqxTYAwH27losQeisvDnI1jpMwjJ2koMbbRFscb8Y7hWvjoS8tcPz93%2B/MTBJ2s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0pl11vGKoCfFmyC3ILAs4bnrOz5zfea/%2Brn3EKoQ%2B1bHolUehEThO6gr1VWz2mm6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BWdH/e4G4GIKBYknSo0IAQQvIvkgMBapKZMEq6Z93eec4cEsqvhCrz92gQ8tCcaX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=td7WCsSRgnsuVU060pGMLlxIeW2iuN809dfy8YaBJ1MCIrSWv%2BOh%2Bqom8ZfvY4cG&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      5
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11601    ELECTIONS                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11601 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       22,622           0      22,622       6,623.87            .00      15,998.13   29.3% 
11601 41230  FICA        2,356           0       2,356         654.40            .00       1,701.60   27.8% 
11601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          600           0         600         182.98            .00         417.02   30.5% 
11601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        2,000           0       2,000         241.92            .00       1,758.08   12.1% 
11601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,400           0       2,400         317.61            .00       2,082.39   13.2% 
11601 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          130           0         130         130.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        1,800           0       1,800         886.00            .00         914.00   49.2% 
11601 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500         292.03            .00       1,207.97   19.5% 
11601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,280           0       3,280       3,280.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11601 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        5,500           0       5,500         941.00            .00       4,559.00   17.1% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           69,988           0      69,988      22,103.41      19,245.48      28,639.11   59.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       69,988           0      69,988      22,103.41      19,245.48      28,639.11

 
11701 LEGAL & INSURANCES                 
_________________________________________

 
11701 41211  HEALTH INSURANCE      874,951           0     874,951     291,475.67     581,179.00       2,296.33   99.7% 
11701 41260  WORKERS' COMPENSATION      542,622           0     542,622     258,926.08     259,255.30      24,440.62   95.5% 
11701 44206  MUNICIPAL INSURANCE      222,260           0     222,260     121,377.27      95,508.50       5,374.23   97.6% 
11701 44243  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSAT        2,500           0       2,500       1,223.00         550.00         727.00   70.9% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL & INSURANCES               1,642,333           0   1,642,333     673,002.02     936,492.80      32,838.18   98.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,642,333           0   1,642,333     673,002.02     936,492.80      32,838.18

 
11702 PROBATE                            
_________________________________________

 
11702 47250  WINDHAM-COLCHESTER PRO        5,258           0       5,258       5,258.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PROBATE                              5,258           0       5,258       5,258.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        5,258           0       5,258       5,258.00            .00            .00

 
11801 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             
_________________________________________

 
11801 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       49,816           0      49,816      15,328.00      34,488.00            .00  100.0% 
11801 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          253           0         253         104.13            .00         148.87   41.2% 
11801 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        6,800           0       6,800       2,092.24            .00       4,707.76   30.8% 
11801 42315  OTHER SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       2,450.68            .00       2,549.32   49.0% 
11801 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       53,186           0      53,186      30,762.00            .00      22,424.00   57.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p5Hrnk3h2h9VMfY3A0PZUldFYNjoPZbtSe7xmINKI0VlhlI0Wmumf3dhfVYR1DVI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I6pdN%2B/%2BPfTONMTsEo7uo5%2BdSAgg20/feU7t/A9K2NwKnpr77cs6dLRAA5DH82pU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vq86H370ggL4Z6V1byhHHcEO7YURloY108pA3DVqtYs291bPkW3rOALGJhA0mGpl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGTvf6JXTMYs1gkoqycuaDsg61LWI2qYurWdFVctxpVvHJYXFuImp5CG56Z2/iAu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jKHqtbKf%2BVQ0Sqbd0EgF2QsQS1oZXFwxF6Zl8RgcxzReZm0HKnoueRNCd9cI9Hxi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sLR9apXlxw4AiBhSzLOg1I134LX00Zj%2BZY9bbW5S%2Bn7JbPyrrwtMpQlvrqnOd/yF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yagYNnJCTrOpFH1KHUdoB22uorHx%2BWkUdF7n0uwZeyPANb5uua2bFdYDA0bSw4dv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ughrfCmkm%2B1GOfuduGFLV2UjWZHYO9j1%2Bd7J0xCViX5LInW9wclgNH/2kN/twi8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EphU81ZvU718dc%2BaUdYP/GhzPESEr9x0SPDogk/mU5Kx08k23qoj3Z1UZPGtx8kU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3KB55VUFLO8%2BD4Duui5Mzh6UWjqSYmQNDp4Ec3CbDWaOikoKg0nW8PxHmTi7amD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pIrpFw5dJjkRnufaFA3P1XwREVQB9uY6E33pn1CZaBVlRG/pvk2Wv0smuozDLO7V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j8rEJhYy9%2B6EAjcgS09Gkj5OQgjSTe8wwoSp/xbrxT5lNEBgeZu0CVrZx%2BWHU9Af&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BvapmA9MbuvlcRZyDL30G/9nHoGk28DZs%2BbWg4zAlLS3TgL3h5McNkPLe12UCEZp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6AbNcfDy8%2BfhN9ndxCht3e2NEt%2B2kNaQIAnRhdVCoTyVgGpCl2jQ%2B5stuTYGI/mv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RnxYaXwdqc4JyztZMfuhupbJ2RkAJOMMpbktg%2B3J3WYFgC/OGaOkadIVFUMWJgdN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNMIgefpfi2hdaElwIoEqbD96kDcb/7WnmZwUHZZN0Hd1DbfWJ7RO6b0zJf0Lkg4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3w/xOb8StiIfTdXIucvN2obmYiMLHYZkE2xtbZ/KVRsSzszq4FLknd%2BmgZwRM%2BS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J/nqDB/L6Muw71elnf389q7GlEr6nbKwVi0Tlfo2KTwzi8TsKr4oZuTDOmVBpgYa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wfDcbInVN7QuSNLL2b5TUMzDahflpupTpIyEU6NHaQnu5zl13TaxpfJBPE6VcYEb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HvJvMymM3Rb6UHYRWD2r6hTaeZXUZw/KpnJ7bd%2Bmw8eiPBnT9Aj01HGqMXci3QlQ&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      6
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11801    INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             115,055           0     115,055      50,737.05      34,488.00      29,829.95   74.1%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      115,055           0     115,055      50,737.05      34,488.00      29,829.95
 

12101 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
12101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      857,601           0     857,601     261,676.30     591,089.82       4,834.88   99.4% 
12101 40103  OVERTIME      145,000           0     145,000      43,517.51            .00     101,482.49   30.0% 
12101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        5,293           0       5,293       2,107.62            .00       3,185.38   39.8% 
12101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT      250,039           0     250,039      72,694.68            .00     177,344.32   29.1% 
12101 42233  COPIER        2,524           0       2,524         710.32       1,143.00         670.68   73.4% 
12101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,500           0       1,500         171.51            .00       1,328.49   11.4% 
12101 42324  UNIFORM PURCHASES        7,790           0       7,790         631.20            .00       7,158.80    8.1% 
12101 42338  POLICE EQUIPMENT & SUP        3,580           0       3,580         283.60            .00       3,296.40    7.9% 
12101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       16,500           0      16,500       2,314.44            .00      14,185.56   14.0% 
12101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        3,581           0       3,581       3,581.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12101 44200  RESIDENT TROOPER      243,789           0     243,789            .00            .00     243,789.00     .0% 
12101 44204  RESIDENT TROOPER OT       15,000           0      15,000      17,137.19            .00      -2,137.19  114.2% 
12101 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       12,650           0      12,650       3,338.00            .00       9,312.00   26.4% 
12101 44217  POSTAGE          300           0         300          16.43            .00         283.57    5.5% 
12101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          600           0         600         167.99            .00         432.01   28.0% 
12101 45216  TELEPHONE        5,160           0       5,160       1,251.70            .00       3,908.30   24.3% 
12101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        2,935           0       2,935            .00            .00       2,935.00     .0% 
12101 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       32,076           0      32,076       6,586.42            .00      25,489.58   20.5% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           1,605,918           0   1,605,918     416,185.91     592,232.82     597,499.27   62.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,605,918           0   1,605,918     416,185.91     592,232.82     597,499.27

 
12202 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
12202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      552,579           0     552,579     168,367.97     352,309.99      31,901.04   94.2% 
12202 40103  OVERTIME       30,000           0      30,000      11,242.17            .00      18,757.83   37.5% 
12202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS      125,389           0     125,389      30,295.00            .00      95,094.00   24.2% 
12202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        2,871           0       2,871       1,044.63            .00       1,826.37   36.4% 
12202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       92,782           0      92,782      26,581.51            .00      66,200.49   28.6% 
12202 42233  COPIER        2,380           0       2,380         628.24       1,035.00         716.76   69.9% 
12202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000         655.66            .00       2,344.34   21.9% 
12202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY       43,375           0      43,375         998.88            .00      42,376.12    2.3% 
12202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,000           0       4,000       1,780.30            .00       2,219.70   44.5% 
12202 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0s4yvxkEv22UbGmBuhZum%2Bbpkq28p4Jbj1IkLc6czcqq4uZ7kN3o6cHuxUU0jmWx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B3%2BcpV9AsML9ozUM4kMNmPnCGKVeiGHUvGhqO11jwa/Of9x6nW%2B7bKu0WiSDsvWR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U3hlc/UZayIWEnlw%2Bg14TErlfu7R2IzvSuaWwoIcdpFh6liQANKz/3p4klW8GggA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j6DnJjGagjuQRfWUxcKxrx00SpsnK1q7T7GxcpO0x0SWAr7dd0NYiavY16aHk7h4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KN8hP2Ogr7DMYfZxuAAtSFXhka2UTiKVr%2B4mrlrdI4oWKUbjYc0pZfN7cXaEJbqT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FICi3A98PstAAxc1HU3yhmVobwDdz0JNkrt7361TAH/ij3qGLev3BXItPXNp3uP0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GNrmsZbPXscm0jMGujbElBReFTuaR888ssqs0m5vB5l6/ZA21ja7%2B2W/tLHcWVqH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4RRnWpnUGUmxx5Q1IYpnU2MhvC4cMApdVhTWxVGqlBtBhy9dmwbWFmcrgUxth6Vh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGb7h0FyM1wQgXCYZ0JoPvHFFMBydjdeTrO48sdkfxD7otFt0AYO4QuWrRQ1avSr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/14Y2IAb4EUFg6l4noaYHKXHCTy0QGSWdRKWjXKKdlEP4O0WjkIht70IDqWkKsKO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bozOIBFmajQ6FSYrX4bQovzzEg1dleYgGLUHIdizUq6avnSDEqOLClpQys7gNv0v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=giOh0x6o3VgcycAL8ah4dgrjBndUlG7XtkmQgbBd/2df7oDNGe4W/zVpL9uU4oiN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fV51R1OYSMnvKVguTsdZyD2GrgA1yCP3L6ilLk/HjSt2L55tUNtUvVOxurZx/o4Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVMbp0eyxIIRt0I8lWp%2BF/qGScrsr8e969K/9wYDPNDtbqNnPM%2Bi1zduiWT53i/f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BtJWEWDlif3I3Yp%2B7FCfLU9eCL4vOsKvGoFbEbhqpBR56ah3wDXrwlvUx/kqp4xl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M1iUXBORnv3bp5kJ0UaadOnW6xF0W7HCJfHq1a9jgiVwqrXN1RqDiFeafqYeBynk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKlJ0dmt%2BZny64HIGA7yG6XrHSvZh%2BmyrUmj/sF%2Bc/J/V35bIYONcZSxqTcd19%2Bn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=67vR/U%2BnbvxMJiqi1qqV2BUaGS9xlFrujq/R9V0FRlMvlzdePnu8k/OiuQAFEOpz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJZcAawQv2WW/ORycyTrY7fDmwJgTIthjp/rO1aVZdeaTJ4s/2G0%2Bidu8QZJbHyz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4THTNkrczoX8kT9NFV%2BwOtSBEKCbE5hb9%2B/tkBGXEhk%2BPp3VlvmaAQd5XL24vU4U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ee77afNb8Q38x0xpgxLoj5dnuQ3NztLgEGa%2BEswuXpsjQ1RsfpsPXCqlxYn%2BgbwR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ThqQuIOeY2tUqqahb%2BfX3AujHss8mkQpvVgyQWsAhzsoW8sCQvqbBpSXZCSdJuB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ugCEUs4AkslfSxUj/4jKHPVts3D2GcUpEhsfa2TBIdwCVe3iyj97cIjHYsdH8onT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0QJ9En6n15qUEO2xmExU8/uvwrLLPf8/Imf2kNS8CHG%2BUmzzPIMciPSDNZ4iTnl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2Op4aWEpotjCDCtuUU9Zzx6MgmiCAstPTyc1rqyc1QbATj33XyvnPN1lXczVyyr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zG%2BNk343wJ7sxpHaUkvh/qsbpPuVkYDye4g3Skm5h0%2BZz/w6bpBY4v3WNYfx2XCL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRwotttOpl8UOEsxWBSEJMCLlvGeSKlNIKTzc7ZakFScdbyQRj4dG565KwAJ3dMQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b40rNO0sSPGqhvH8DeWc0kY07MEMsXK7tTLKFudXd0q2CVB3aROicvUUzn%2B94iZs&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      7
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12202    FIRE                               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12202 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          350           0         350          46.00            .00         304.00   13.1% 
12202 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP       24,400           0      24,400       4,747.07            .00      19,652.93   19.5% 
12202 42346  FIRE EQUIP SUPPLIES       31,680           0      31,680       1,837.72            .00      29,842.28    5.8% 
12202 42347  FIRE FIGHTING FOAM        1,700           0       1,700       1,740.00            .00         -40.00  102.4% 
12202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       37,925           0      37,925      15,102.04            .00      22,822.96   39.8% 
12202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,800           0       1,800         529.00            .00       1,271.00   29.4% 
12202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       39,375           0      39,375      12,551.13            .00      26,823.87   31.9% 
12202 44217  POSTAGE          400           0         400          60.00            .00         340.00   15.0% 
12202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       89,441           0      89,441      45,932.61            .00      43,508.39   51.4% 
12202 44231  ADVERTISING        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12202 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        2,500           0       2,500         259.00            .00       2,241.00   10.4% 
12202 44243  COMPENSATION       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
12202 44286  PHYSICALS & TESTING        7,500           0       7,500       3,085.86            .00       4,414.14   41.1% 
12202 45216  TELEPHONE       10,048           0      10,048       3,190.07            .00       6,857.93   31.7% 
12202 45221  FUEL/HEATING       13,958           0      13,958       1,418.91            .00      12,539.09   10.2% 
12202 45350  WATER        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
12202 45622  ELECTRICITY       22,600           0      22,600       8,305.57            .00      14,294.43   36.8% 
12202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS       16,060           0      16,060       3,077.42            .00      12,982.58   19.2% 
12202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,750           0       8,750       2,850.00            .00       5,900.00   32.6% 
12202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       87,288           0      87,288      31,817.53            .00      55,470.47   36.5% 
12202 48417  BLDG & GROUNDS IMPROVE        2,500           0       2,500       1,009.95            .00       1,490.05   40.4% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                             1,302,301           0   1,302,301     379,154.24     353,344.99     569,801.77   56.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,302,301           0   1,302,301     379,154.24     353,344.99     569,801.77

 
12301 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL        2,617           0       2,617         654.23       1,962.67            .10  100.0% 
12301 41230  FICA          200           0         200          50.05            .00         149.95   25.0% 
12301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
12301 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        3,500           0       3,500       2,675.57            .00         824.43   76.4% 
12301 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 44217  POSTAGE           25           0          25          21.00            .00           4.00   84.0% 
12301 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,500           0       1,500         678.65            .00         821.35   45.2% 
12301 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 45216  TELEPHONE        5,520           0       5,520       1,441.75            .00       4,078.25   26.1% 
12301 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,000           0       3,000         850.25            .00       2,149.75   28.3% 

 
TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                17,312           0      17,312       6,371.50       1,962.67       8,977.83   48.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       17,312           0      17,312       6,371.50       1,962.67       8,977.83

 
13200 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        
_________________________________________

 
13200 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      147,850           0     147,850      45,776.12     102,028.90          44.98  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MnYmxCTDBpxfwmK9sCW3ouulfWJDL%2BI6qspO/iRP81L4ZaKU1AbC2K2mAHHNfDRn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLX8RLtbHhlQtd2nhOz3Hdyd5z1tlkQQuDtW97xMapfJDy9HjS59PuH5OvWjwBSF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=37Zdn8PRvj57dDmQ/8T3VokD7iQUfnL9kD6QHDS5daxz%2BHLOm5ykLKMGff9OpbmK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/jnhmIC1OJLjk9BvpyGoQW8skkMxM1R/rn13997Wd93HtpMdXT1wU7NdBi8be6gI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mBpdRv4gldvUMlbH8c/RKmJZ42MI0gwIRhPwX19jYoUNqbWUETXxcwkQvMvJbpBv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=riu2gTJHkIHFY1W9isn/kEOtMmYJ%2Ba4RJ3TfTxVZxzvjQOfU%2BRtbE4CFLjxK4Vep&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cIP/oABHncmUKC%2BXqLpmvpefvuuc7scx8PkLAXOQDBg0ZYLF02xu7OIFAk5G2qeZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k1z5Y86SpHLNoSe9o50nLcyuBrHfAaZlok47fXb6JjM8qEFoPuAMder8QGvH9GzW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqbHjmDEJLhGlT1no7ma18kVDHp%2Bcip10KCtU2oWCoeUXJFTkPrHS9QSh4GY5yjx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/kSjxs7QSbq1QZsetVCq9T3cjYgVSv4%2BFTmpa3MpaOqDVKlqFhVDj34HeOKTM3D/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kfsZo/QyHB7byolLYOMPVxG0/u/tNiU%2BzyAw6WwmBmnjgyicugNorAbi0QECNWIe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZ4m6Kien945gUQl4ZDDvgj8cwW2FO9VNSrXWiK7o0rchH0J0vnOJydHAwsPfT0k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2udcJazKhklXwWnpz8u81Mo0aL7JFmKG2H5Jkrxv9VeyZ7bLa4vEAHhuOHCKzNYy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S3QpbsOshQ4QXvMWuHZ5szi15GIvnSwPPNiYv3h/3D7h/D1F4K2GzzDGoCiAYRtu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9OK2Ns6I2XtqlYOgTJKDQF%2BnPG/j393rUhf%2BK7/Sh22UJX7uG85MwQlrwbDf2Ch&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q2mNHGHmrfH8ZfvH6btV/hbxOyfKpH2CK711vuYNM5FGrfQPkDGn0f4LqY/%2BMYC9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WfQMaaFh/9PKOgw41cmw1V2i01FLAAibd/mQs9934FDzY%2BVq0u1x2Ic0RnchkjvW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6W7pYZhUqtoVqixciBsMVAN2IThH924UDoM74%2BYHqerLZqOAqVdMZQqknFoI%2Bi9N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n2XJbuptAb0xB9i19xrrBVdoN1cZ2/FtjEJf10onG/%2BLtPHap53yX01zatQ7HH8v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4y/DCYeGjymIzOUOk6jWlXce2hI0VIUyMJ8AwvpcKjN/QmB4qPN5L24ftLqtNJB0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9IbmH3DfSv1il5mxgNpfbRUY%2Bye5iwpLBI6DAsUF7YQpjodkSVE6cpeRF5GSyrpY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vA43Gx4Bil/H/82daOP3f/EMtaeUxq/dgpHKFRDfuAE1BGpX3qfcHiiFkh4XVB%2B6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/g%2B/Sz5Ndd/4NWppRW4smTP659kPER8Wyfz0lRQxL9TslMZ5%2B5oN6saZmnfwp7K3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ume5F0xqWtsBZWenldIbtNyPQQWh6q0TPJmimIt63ogjOigt6nVByQibjMNHuP34&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QwcwSqSuRFjgSXyqYWn4IWAWPD2qZ3RmVE19X6Fe6axDebVJ6vVYW4HL96Xicxqk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oQMxMtfEHRAONKfRWLVqLRdfhh%2B6nRjs6pizHzHTOR3jK6zcoBDDnzzA1dto5sHq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H29LL6S4e1FOks1WN0LJf5vwrOjMhSwrwKyIVJtEqFz92fqNccAbbjMzyJzA2ECD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=94ix5UJbldEQ8NCm5HnhVw5a%2B5hacAJcgovf8ikYilG3b0G/xfSM7Yql/PLHYNFO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qZkvwtWVN50YXQX7z6Y7FgW5j8zgYN1OE77kUwnVPFWbPCCFeuMQ20saC8dRsPOg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uv7dvMGfQVd1DXjChfCsE4HueP3Jc5iIj5K8jmjhFsK6k%2B3zvqHm6XBpr7eDIq6v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIEMoil9Qg6GbkUIbAaej/yxjYSvFxWnyXn9Q0IUrAvEHJ9plj9niKFP2IXsnK3u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LF800UOI3laTfZ1tuVPki79Yu5TUQU4o4s3JX%2BdQUSm/dsiCMCmbQf6trC3S8aXW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L1gegKUS531ksH761zy8GZRUTcxVMD7k31BRRfFFIPoMQ91YupzWKicJ74X9DB5z&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      8
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13200    PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13200 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          565           0         565         235.20            .00         329.80   41.6% 
13200 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       22,061           0      22,061       6,678.43            .00      15,382.57   30.3% 
13200 42233  COPIER          316           0         316          56.46         149.04         110.50   65.0% 
13200 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          300           0         300         120.90            .00         179.10   40.3% 
13200 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          605           0         605            .00            .00         605.00     .0% 
13200 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
13200 44217  POSTAGE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13200 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13200 45216  TELEPHONE          780           0         780         171.79            .00         608.21   22.0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        173,277           0     173,277      53,038.90     102,177.94      18,060.16   89.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      173,277           0     173,277      53,038.90     102,177.94      18,060.16

 
13201 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
13201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      430,455           0     430,455     133,289.33     295,465.08       1,700.59   99.6% 
13201 40103  OVERTIME       12,500           0      12,500       9,969.68            .00       2,530.32   79.8% 
13201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,841           0       1,841         719.45            .00       1,121.55   39.1% 
13201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       61,589           0      61,589      18,614.04            .00      42,974.96   30.2% 
13201 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        4,174           0       4,174         650.70            .00       3,523.30   15.6% 
13201 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI      151,140           0     151,140      69,408.03            .00      81,731.97   45.9% 
13201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,800           0       2,800         170.00            .00       2,630.00    6.1% 
13201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       42,700           0      42,700      27,410.00            .00      15,290.00   64.2% 
13201 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL       10,350           0      10,350       3,500.00            .00       6,850.00   33.8% 
13201 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        4,600           0       4,600         839.46            .00       3,760.54   18.2% 
13201 45389  TRAFFIC CONTROL LIGHTS       70,000           0      70,000      13,659.72            .00      56,340.28   19.5% 
13201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          200           0         200         230.46            .00         -30.46  115.2% 
13201 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &      146,674           0     146,674      37,750.47            .00     108,923.53   25.7% 
13201 48439  ROAD IMPROVEMENT      600,000           0     600,000     600,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,539,123           0   1,539,123     916,211.34     295,465.08     327,446.58   78.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,539,123           0   1,539,123     916,211.34     295,465.08     327,446.58

 
13202 FLEET MAINTENANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
13202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      250,316           0     250,316      72,340.23     138,725.58      39,250.19   84.3% 
13202 40103  OVERTIME        4,000           0       4,000       2,364.40            .00       1,635.60   59.1% 
13202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,800           0       1,800         500.00            .00       1,300.00   27.8% 
13202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,029           0       1,029         379.89            .00         649.11   36.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ost6JRnnwechgHCHv%2BHToS3V4WTALVEV0AEQkLco7b9wy8dEDI%2BAiIOJKeFXen6v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s2H/i8i4oEW5I3M4DTeoDtdd9u5P0uvMXip6tuKHvAiYragvkHYcSPWWHdcqSWva&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bv58MzLLtOqzpG9j4RVndHUrYJ/CurY29n8AckvRmTsA1bml5wq3aD%2BUmBwTIC/Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NCnhjTghc6SWr3cfOy4c8JPiB2rYu7J39n2eNn2h1oEOjDqI9CQbdq5yCUuLTV1a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mloDe1HthAksg3liqfxJcsoic/n28MNhWt57NfcT5aNuXPMIVi9jE0yufDneGLl6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJApDoOwesrkSp5W0jaajsb/c95sR/MiStFdLfY/YmsMd6/Vt1K5V5ZVmPSrlVN5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WiuiO8iUi672sVJOt%2BYFCePxTmTgJwLWRp8NiQy7efMajHljoo%2Beg15%2BV9Fxw%2Ba1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aN3lc6ItuZ75uojh60hCGlVt3VZitZx8TOXg52f3ALZtpXlk0yytSl5GxE9bBxoy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qYZEjU6TUdvB8sMEzmGgazrLUjyAprUlDaogZfN2RwEGcEIiuWDIAdyCi2P%2BWiNf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xDGG0hbEcUWjFj62DX/GeLTcc2ulbEq34xGfO2szIo/fywLYUyJc7Q5gGc9mm6sB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cpmqqXFjJFsRxuUpbz5oNCJ0e5d7oUfeIFcw1rbSam5KT%2Bmkz3YyqVJJwxa4A7HD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HbAax5UUmYIvtXYxieiAydfihSlaRsZrOf29WPCEl5GCwSoJxaYgqiOlIS/ZnIJ8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ogdlY64dKEk4lKX0EaYbrRmI9PtPYBcIyIJNej9Cr1a0ZRyv44JFlgohgrgTIjKa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GQYJhxywJiepCro9rN7plQkKab%2BC0YkQVgLYeAZxTyrgkZhjcvzQ0ipDQnuYmiM9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKlyDqci58uB%2BrhmQ0QNfjJublcSOaZd7rmyp0YYG02kx8MbB3OTo0Oh%2Bvc5DCuc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LlY52SPti/dPiu6UoDPBa1h8yDnYomEbSZbnhjCH/4WFCPzI2EzR5pDzgcbIOj/Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aggwOnjrkQz5iFctOWHHIlZ9%2BplQtvQ7TkWVp7gaVN6SUA1%2B9DiChi7uHI46cs1C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1MiN2DP0DFZR3dHHfFi3qliPknMk7k5c0Y9wicPcuTMzDjoWqfKQn0YOnctSp86S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RN3Qm97ou57tbkDCnV/Uk5SQUa0yK6%2Bd7IhQMCnwhdsVSJMc6WWwoYtrD8IugcTe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/Wn3y/CQtCtC/VG9rBNed%2BbYVxoRGBAkF1pS7iqxBmb%2BGzdhOnxKHz9CCYx1qHz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PR%2BQsDJWVwpSF866UFi/YVk//tSbQ3Hh6jgw9yIE5nPOfILEuKqhI3W2Sc0kQ3n1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dDiGsdtIhWUwoQ/39SespbZ77liTY%2BQOd5pfs4MV2u%2Bb%2BVCMoZfZ09OLsMqtBRdR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qf9aH0niRsbdceW%2BDzbND9iVgIm2RYrdcCAQVT3p0w54Xn5Mg%2B8kb2H4Hzd7glQP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EEVCru%2BuvQZ%2BYw%2Bok%2BNq1299J0v/4EgNrqHAoUfev/OCOXL92ulqL4tBuZxLXX3v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ajUlxb3LYSZOCz%2BofLjwPwqPI%2BrS9JNsw/ms3esnSHiG9ONvWvzKiQgIwNKaZb2s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MqJuF8czBVRC%2Bew0aPnI7L6LLLYwbGdy/TbYlB7kTVnes%2BAk09rOYzc0F99Z04fC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VqbSllLZ%2B7hkHiy%2B7WlqlVpsgxdURV25iuI7cDJMj7WmeXgLUJw/bkMs1dq7824o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RulF2jvKu7GLorFAFOifPtbYTqTCbrK16xSyJFBHS1BfmxcGLEl6Fw2UeT/KvFaW&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      9
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13202    FLEET MAINTENANCE                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,106           0      37,106       9,873.88            .00      27,232.12   26.6% 
13202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          464           0         464         122.50            .00         341.50   26.4% 
13202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        1,400           0       1,400         350.70            .00       1,049.30   25.1% 
13202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,300           0       1,300            .00            .00       1,300.00     .0% 
13202 42341  FLEET REPAIR & MAINT S       25,000           0      25,000       6,419.44            .00      18,580.56   25.7% 
13202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          270           0         270            .00            .00         270.00     .0% 
13202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          705           0         705            .00            .00         705.00     .0% 
13202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       15,371           0      15,371       1,817.25            .00      13,553.75   11.8% 
13202 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        2,200           0       2,200         533.43            .00       1,666.57   24.2% 
13202 45221  FUEL/HEATING        5,440           0       5,440         369.79            .00       5,070.21    6.8% 
13202 45622  ELECTRICITY       11,000           0      11,000       4,460.48            .00       6,539.52   40.5% 
13202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        1,500           0       1,500       1,468.82            .00          31.18   97.9% 
13202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        9,000           0       9,000       1,915.40            .00       7,084.60   21.3% 
13202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        9,060           0       9,060       2,358.57            .00       6,701.43   26.0% 

 
TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE                  377,161           0     377,161     105,474.78     138,725.58     132,960.64   64.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      377,161           0     377,161     105,474.78     138,725.58     132,960.64

 
13203 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
13203 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      268,647           0     268,647      82,728.82     185,054.39         863.79   99.7% 
13203 40103  OVERTIME        8,600           0       8,600      18,140.96            .00      -9,540.96  210.9% 
13203 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,369           0       1,369         452.73            .00         916.27   33.1% 
13203 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       38,593           0      38,593      12,073.02            .00      26,519.98   31.3% 
13203 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        2,200           0       2,200         349.99            .00       1,850.01   15.9% 
13203 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        3,000           0       3,000       1,082.90            .00       1,917.10   36.1% 
13203 42334  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SU       28,000           0      28,000       1,246.00            .00      26,754.00    4.5% 
13203 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       1,171.68            .00       3,828.32   23.4% 
13203 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
13203 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        5,500           0       5,500      12,892.85            .00      -7,392.85  234.4% 
13203 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        5,780           0       5,780       2,030.00            .00       3,750.00   35.1% 
13203 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
13203 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        2,400           0       2,400         634.87            .00       1,765.13   26.5% 
13203 45216  TELEPHONE          360           0         360         151.94            .00         208.06   42.2% 
13203 45221  FUEL/HEATING        1,760           0       1,760            .00            .00       1,760.00     .0% 
13203 45622  ELECTRICITY       29,000           0      29,000      12,098.93            .00      16,901.07   41.7% 
13203 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        1,200           0       1,200         615.00            .00         585.00   51.3% 
13203 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800         761.23            .00       1,038.77   42.3% 
13203 46229  OTHER REPAIR SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
13203 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       38,770           0      38,770       7,737.78            .00      31,032.22   20.0% 

 
TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                444,929           0     444,929     154,168.70     185,054.39     105,705.91   76.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      444,929           0     444,929     154,168.70     185,054.39     105,705.91

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ci3IkkHMPqJqin1IEJ9Pb268f9TKxVGy1Oci3t4lt/5LyxKNbvq/BAyqFs37W6W6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JaJlVc9qMYUlHeiewDam84C0%2B0XgVFxV4USX7Gb1GvEJCFWgUvTmEQyLdyb7eFuS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=swWAUgPBlJyG3CvUErRioFlv04kMBJU0e8iAYHnqaPishhXaKlF13DEgehfHWnL6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bxv3xlUlUHcLJrkRwlpXTu5UPCrUY7NRRPFtDd6gJgQL9aK4K9hM8jLMSLL5/1TC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gse4O/yrRLA/JZFRVeUs5nhNf1HYUvR%2BQCckolgGr1kYC8mJ4SK1SCdLLU0U7N3Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2EWM4IEixG5vvrQoYSG1DeZfV51QuRG/zlPPu6QdxEyDTC/fZPgu1Sf1WciFUEwh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WlPs6IszGSitrj3sl5iNlOhvW2wdv6UFK6FSq%2BB/d8xSYr80N8V84dPAo9UiEana&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIs2dpSb6FDLNXZwWChvnrS5h7ikKI06thL3nn4J1NcqsCspbgzwYRz9E63j5KV5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SP9lnu4aNuCL1z8Hxz1SqcZhIYpbgJ68AN9j/8q4B1dzSDw7iauasNvvqNyHp9oW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=80PrR42fTn9RgZLV1yAVAPYD8LirrZlN2htdrRtbIPe9aNEY7caMnIgd0ojzCTF9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LI3XCUgO2HXmt1upsFr7e/hNNeU9rwsyi7pWW1zvcXESgWfva9uep6YsHZH5ma/M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1VMIQ%2BtEBJ/o3QUf0OMWaHMLm1hBps2uuGvmK2%2BS5QjdvZrDeRDZiPPiLfFYLmml&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DhqUdSnqZLYlvccBGvXR6HzpvnJihytjPTp5/JFhOclPk/OeVtsFqHevkAelnyKi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPw42WJYNQXt8vfp1NFJ3suUiuWKtbemqg6SuNQ60eQbOtN1FqEndL2Gl6XZ7Og2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AdZAemnZ6p9A5B2kfUE0fMroIH2jOiULHud7PReiw5wZdtlgJnebThEgak0Mqhs8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tYHgDM7A8nWKr58DDQApbVlLAdg2b5/oyqqTXdEPo2vJuFrF2wKDROIJABl98vtU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cf3bDJl65eq3cTaiRv/WeVOpbIXUp7yWY3a676rK1GqKj9Xqr4nsVb0IbIjQlzeE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tbLgRNgJi/5KwZhW3PHyxR8LrzBlpNeRKfhFPUAmLWZz5IsQOwJ13gQ3qpNt7xoG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oe0T7OPl%2BRmLqbmjtwNYy/NFXlBEOXAVxBmb%2Bkbmn6a2wBSEJRtyEFNE8eNQX9Pi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3lw/Pzih7UefLx5LIJOSyMzbnRcSQOnTQP%2B4eChdHbEGBt0TjJddlMC6WgzKQK5a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MlrFK3jDC/blSF3qF6AtWio1ZuQGHv1JGK6E/beHYjq0NUUxdD5lcuox4mscoNhP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mly/Ye91sVgJoe0hBoz61Mm2424KfHp0/57DQETdahfhQ9W7lM0ZKEZ2hW6CuZM1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UNHJeiJKRVfAUZhdxCeKRiPbZ8F1o7NNSwBDj/X61GykrdjjPmVCRCHEFXJMf51C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJM5jCoNwsx3oDXB3Sh6E7KD39Y9eDydvNRvmbZhX0HuZkzvkbcM67x0p91NrK58&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WczjovrfnSySfsLKRIZ/xEMJ9rnL7JJHFo/BQLOQ15JylZoyhXxSucAJGkpE5z2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X6bGEbUKKqANXe8BuSQL6ZFrS1Op/pQxxEajJFCLdiDcSDLwsUQ4EEDINti/uoQF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NkgtX/FVjG4yluMiy5KsF7%2BS183sCbBNLZRpvOORFOtixeQI3o06hXhRVT8GIw%2B7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XXrO%2BYFwcpbWAPGwCfu%2BeJrx76xpq67ei863WKf3c0J8nT/qyLt2iLO%2BVDrh%2BljB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fVmhOatwkiEI1eMeYgWrQHs7LMNqXzNLph1gBXIRN1oy614%2B2JUCNqfHtkfmMbes&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ncYgHXL5e1jbk/oQT7RT89%2B6aBrK%2BGtDUHlO/2IE%2BEC0UXGC9rtSWve30PA6I5wz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVH%2Br183DJjyuDcVIC6b0aMtBjQiht7PCPe5YBu43rvR0fM/5EQccdJ83XmrzULG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s/vnZ9LbqtjXg/kyPn4OVm29qtImBE84WS%2BtanmAKijcp%2BumYvWpsgwlfZLPM%2BXg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CdWpNdV2E2ETbTK%2B7gBafn8gO/ZDad27NKB/tDW0I9J%2BEyYSt2TmT4JcULquumxR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e1j6dDmYEhnZqYl5CzU103A/2GybDuGlUs3FXVnumIplFMZ6txrLZb3dUCgGGbG1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E9YLVxuKUZVfc0Lrn8%2Bi4eXhOUJTiwvicA/5fvSRiUaVauF4LzWpzkwUYB7mlqcM&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     10
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13204    SNOW REMOVAL                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13204 SNOW REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13204 40103  OVERTIME      110,000           0     110,000            .00            .00     110,000.00     .0% 
13204 41230  FICA        8,415           0       8,415            .00            .00       8,415.00     .0% 
13204 42333  SAND SALT GRAVEL      161,700           0     161,700            .00            .00     161,700.00     .0% 
13204 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI       25,050           0      25,050         112.38            .00      24,937.62     .4% 
13204 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      178,000           0     178,000            .00            .00     178,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                       483,165           0     483,165         112.38            .00     483,052.62     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      483,165           0     483,165         112.38            .00     483,052.62

 
13205 PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            
_________________________________________

 
13205 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       12,624           0      12,624       2,706.81            .00       9,917.19   21.4% 
13205 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT          965           0         965            .00            .00         965.00     .0% 
13205 42323  PROT CLOTHING & SAFETY          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13205 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        5,300           0       5,300       1,608.97       1,182.99       2,508.04   52.7% 
13205 42332  PAINT & PAINT SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         500.43            .00         499.57   50.0% 
13205 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       18,408           0      18,408       3,494.48            .00      14,913.52   19.0% 
13205 45216  TELEPHONE        6,787           0       6,787       4,998.08            .00       1,788.92   73.6% 
13205 45221  FUEL/HEATING        8,246           0       8,246            .00            .00       8,246.00     .0% 
13205 45622  ELECTRICITY       45,000           0      45,000      17,292.53            .00      27,707.47   38.4% 
13205 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS       25,000           0      25,000       7,514.86            .00      17,485.14   30.1% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            123,430           0     123,430      38,116.16       1,182.99      84,130.85   31.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      123,430           0     123,430      38,116.16       1,182.99      84,130.85

 
13301 ENGINEERING                        
_________________________________________

 
13301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       98,192           0      98,192      30,731.93      67,459.36            .71  100.0% 
13301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          339           0         339         140.85            .00         198.15   41.5% 
13301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       15,306           0      15,306       4,588.64            .00      10,717.36   30.0% 
13301 42233  COPIER          792           0         792            .00            .00         792.00     .0% 
13301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          445           0         445            .00            .00         445.00     .0% 
13301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
13301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          650           0         650         325.00            .00         325.00   50.0% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING                        116,224           0     116,224      35,786.42      67,459.36      12,978.22   88.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      116,224           0     116,224      35,786.42      67,459.36      12,978.22

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aSxffIE0qn1YWOfGOvJK/8rypdpR2BfkaZLOw2lIiKEtteVerdBOVXucLLus9MAm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hZ/hs5D21JuBGxDU2psu2P9dFh47cTV4Gc/KIUTWBW82R3vJQpz4LVSbNCANzQLj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EktKD4B6OvhQ9Jx3wGmytB7Zr7QpMoyGJJTvpfNYqCMWtt1rembW79Pu9HUQBbQv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kQ9OQ686s6jPNzc9LgtJ2pQkxXa5guD4muvZykYubynEqGrDe9jlV2JW6zk5jeiK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9UtK%2B9w/JwD%2BIzR8TFqGjT2MjUhpTzp1PlIZEotzEUHEV21%2BNyiXKazXaSei7q1c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3DLCeQDldafLT69wxuvdtBXHm7QJCpjPrInPnGR7d4gPaInc3DvOUu9MyPnrJX3L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ctdal0mE1S%2BqYeZmfyGNV2acnCHJbQal856/JrqL4TgTqB4HyxLyaXDur/su630V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eDK7ZeOYPdWbW1dWbwu6JrnQpxdvZIyl2wXvY1%2BpE/xMjxD5RNl64KoL7HacoL3c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7fAq99Idsqzwg3Mw8L5zuQEZTRgFnfghvJBweGZ3GGdye6Gq6%2B09QDZwU5Enw1h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IhLHBPMjgw2IwvHcunGUPFluTiYtbuUIgnkB2mfabarjwJAg0A2Wx8aQCkQChyRs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2s/89EYbc5DsE3GJHJri2FzC7XFOkqPiVD7JklEZU3uG5wtMKly0sQXIT4cka146&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OaewHZcfaagy9zC4bITR87iSC0yF7JEgSEoQdzCnJjG8bgMHG5j8VJkHA5d5aJ/C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MCs1uGpj/T3k7Zys52IaA307HTvu0PfFDiEutFVN46vvlA5dISrZWyefQ27mCZHp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rH1B4cdQacYs1cBHIQHmILVYHkd%2BV9szBNIW3RLCGnCbavj80qAXGh6JG8rOxyek&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QT0qEdyJ9MRbhQ3ZVoKmXMgO/8SaCA6YLcO8kxp27Ew6sZnfG/ks6dg68zlynpnQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MEgva/LHxhaxm4uDC%2Bcxkno4P6KpRRRabeI8ENm91vw673GQpnUIcQGzaqp2f7GI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MXnkYk1%2BEUosEHfWbyMIiLvPOl4C1l%2BUP1cMZs%2B9Vn3RYvgG3APuLXy8BfEcKUTa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ge0rgo7LDclaLW7rAJvTEcKWNhWrqttl2ne1aRwMfGkGSs/2kpUQEpEiLaL0ezkW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tM8lALZAgPHFyWhSF7fS25m4HyNSAKB4wnvzuG/3NtW4eATu/Vo5uBkvQaQUWbfv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QIZ/CceIS%2B6Dz/JJcNJBMfqGAF9LxacrsP2nORdIih9u95G7bdBh1r%2BZK/JR7JyD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TCbJalFG4JdzwVMfcAh8O4le37TUpwQY3J11%2BNEdMt/NkWOJDywDtSb2JkKpkqAw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gj/tcTeZx2kTOvIZNTjdXMRhErFXPPGP%2BkmVkRLNXwUxl79bOCNI6aOcfG0gVlSv&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     11
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13601    TRANSFER STATION                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13601 TRANSFER STATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       93,473           0      93,473      28,257.29      64,295.99         919.72   99.0% 
13601 40103  OVERTIME        6,000           0       6,000       1,223.47            .00       4,776.53   20.4% 
13601 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          461           0         461         180.21            .00         280.79   39.1% 
13601 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       13,648           0      13,648       3,147.81            .00      10,500.19   23.1% 
13601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
13601 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
13601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        1,196           0       1,196          11.94            .00       1,184.06    1.0% 
13601 43212  TRANSPORTATION      120,000           0     120,000      37,402.59            .00      82,597.41   31.2% 
13601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          630           0         630         204.03            .00         425.97   32.4% 
13601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       27,600           0      27,600       2,271.00            .00      25,329.00    8.2% 
13601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,170           0       1,170         287.20            .00         882.80   24.5% 
13601 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS          780           0         780         182.18            .00         597.82   23.4% 
13601 44259  LANDFILL OPERATION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 45216  TELEPHONE          480           0         480         165.61            .00         314.39   34.5% 
13601 45622  ELECTRICITY        1,800           0       1,800         351.35            .00       1,448.65   19.5% 
13601 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 46228  HOUSEHOLD HAZARD DISPO       15,000           0      15,000         208.72            .00      14,791.28    1.4% 
13601 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        5,962           0       5,962         669.89            .00       5,292.11   11.2% 

 
TOTAL TRANSFER STATION                   291,050           0     291,050      74,563.29      64,295.99     152,190.72   47.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      291,050           0     291,050      74,563.29      64,295.99     152,190.72

 
14102 YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
14102 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      261,388           0     261,388      80,254.79     180,406.14         727.07   99.7% 
14102 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       12,545           0      12,545       2,853.87            .00       9,691.13   22.7% 
14102 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,094           0       1,094         434.40            .00         659.60   39.7% 
14102 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       38,085           0      38,085      10,785.44            .00      27,299.56   28.3% 
14102 42233  COPIER        1,920           0       1,920         719.52         760.00         440.48   77.1% 
14102 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,800           0       1,800          49.96            .00       1,750.04    2.8% 
14102 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE          750           0         750          88.40         169.00         492.60   34.3% 
14102 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000         408.82            .00       1,591.18   20.4% 
14102 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          680           0         680         654.75            .00          25.25   96.3% 
14102 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       20,460           0      20,460       1,568.00            .00      18,892.00    7.7% 
14102 44217  POSTAGE          600           0         600          90.69            .00         509.31   15.1% 
14102 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,874           0       1,874         204.00            .00       1,670.00   10.9% 
14102 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
14102 45216  TELEPHONE        2,040           0       2,040         629.79            .00       1,410.21   30.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CozPRv7I7XjN8nbYmVIqfI1XfbRfTMVJpvmpQvMVfz7x%2B0ok8UIboaHGSMkbAm/%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f5Ds6N4UKIPg%2Bg8QHt3CmvG62/94I4stV%2BV8s/xuiNXmGArZFFeli2hwfi8y5jb3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xfsJUz27vtqgzwVY6Bc03nXL3qSnIQ5HIolZQritugMhW%2BOiwM6RN1V%2BHaJ3YiqG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uMH3M37W/Z%2B5Q9yifh6ANMuNgtEaWsLYTLPAp4bE6nhr4bADM2irzsCX9qO6B9k3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xSDqlxuvWK93vhBO5s7zrtIxTC8Cb5nv%2BsjVCFJTvRNXBftVD4Dpk0G4tbPMxtqf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8pGCp%2Bg0IZXy0gV9FP9n2kwl8vxO477xSMAxMEQPPkZVoiXufuSDvc7%2BiAxoHOCV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YqDNZ/YI2ro1IDgxBAfBbeAHRWcsEJZTnlvXzq2chO0Z9QYm/WkGlz%2BeRuDGVSwQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hclwlViJbMU2wNcsMcURJRF0k/lpLAOUOySUDd5nzLzWk6IQx6DFXUTD8rpju9xb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jyYkkDZK3eBBliHoD76szxcBAjfDBOkgj2Vqrr/l%2BrisuI2Ckb8OUElCXd8VwFpm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ET8hqNxZBKieCWOFwrVisk2JjbKrDpmKopTAEGatqfH/z3eQSDF2xJ%2BiSc8SCmLV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLKyae/OxSIDNFI82cUmQzJEFTjwrYj2KH0pWbYMdNYStsa2bB/flvk76xsX7bO/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AXhbBszfDBYEQtad%2BsejR0HyZX6tBHkiE581BA9LyrsMaPJvDbomRMXAd/%2B131iA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPonlqI3uMNOHPl1rbqVOKH9x0UJbOUa3HcrLcw5bvXfeRyEPPLpm0qAxxcBPDBx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Tkr1JDsWGBv8l7xM60LVJRh1jqo29ieRSp2NEb8XTVyO8bPhgJxvqbumJ7duW4p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yNVzH1zDIEtnbCsVYIKIJL9ZIiSUoRWmQkHRNUtasTGTyipl%2B3pVduV0Zh4pWRV2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mzBqs6zBDkGYpFS6Jp88xqxd85KkWppnpFsp4e8MDY2CGj4syuMM6PNEux%2BpYQIj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2kR3gzgVe2VMI9JSzYvKo6d0PkCX79TYYrStmsSHwahMBz4AUJ1EeVCDqFNjhFcd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=klHPniYbCVzjV7dJ5qLB2JqgLAEHjYQehhUynO5unUsYWp4BbfNPD237ThMGWAI9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6pWeyjsI17pCcFIB/HafVmoZQpIE9wI49FWA%2BDduq07K4KwXG0C8tlCrYHJcjEh2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYwctX5OyzKpNDTFyQ4zF83pal8ffy9%2BiUor8QVi7QT%2B2Wz4KlJHaRRjITIdJ0Je&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J5dB62NQ/G12OQ6eH65F5EpmUwmlLhbEUXpTn%2BkYMXmtVxNb0h/zHQxd1H/YYr3j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7x0f00Ga12Kl1afIgjTRs0vqCCb32DgemUWPB0Dy4%2B4Se0utwc1M%2B1AfuxSnOmbq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g%2BL72cgj6cBTKzI8sbEpVQg4epUI/OuG12p3dqkcHsR6c4dGXAWLPoyrseUi8dZ1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9JikXG1ZcMhEJSCOPknW4Ns2T3wSawRB2KlNoNCR4x6l3zBDjK6gbuDVce8f1Dz0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=APNrfoJBimPBvMRFsyCkpWL4lTMiMtBdIbHs0jWgOMRc1m4NOuHltZMfx6EVOOxV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJxRv475GwEMBXD1d5CfnXCpwUh6NEFPX3rCfmQt4KM3CIQoOCqOq6O/VRurySpz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=inZ/w3mYJWeETgBGIzRRBqT3fXe/5LWigg7hr3eFXKf7bJlWpuDXmr1cHaPc/wpi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f3KOTg1G3tQdF6H6W%2B5BVvPE20L1Uupue7ULKoSgvoHoKwrOrRFGmqfez8PYqHJc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KHMPm/DeOZMh4CHDFTHhHGCn5Dzvw1ZHa2QpMkKorosQIQWvcNHPf8tJRZ51QJ3f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UV5JN7XAmcnuCqfki9BES%2BHsrxydjYnJM9nxFOXoVokFOSol8FeYkboZF9Co6k/q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=umhiwn%2BzC9Kh1pQJD9Vo%2BZ2fsBlLxAogLeDUvRC7PfyZIOorTjK/axVsgW/aX/Ao&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3gHwZNdLJ7eCTrGfm9F9GHtRQKm9Ds/YMWoz275zfqv7zlB5AoPRIJF6Cnb/cF46&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     12
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14102    YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14102 45221  FUEL/HEATING        2,604           0       2,604            .00            .00       2,604.00     .0% 
14102 45622  ELECTRICITY        2,400           0       2,400         794.72            .00       1,605.28   33.1% 
14102 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        2,000           0       2,000         150.00            .00       1,850.00    7.5% 
14102 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        4,231           0       4,231         690.65            .00       3,540.35   16.3% 
14102 47282  PROGRAMS       14,000           0      14,000       2,995.75            .00      11,004.25   21.4% 

 
TOTAL YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            370,771           0     370,771     103,373.55     181,335.14      86,062.31   76.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      370,771           0     370,771     103,373.55     181,335.14      86,062.31

 
14201 HEALTH SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
14201 47260  CHATHAM HEALTH DISTRIC      179,205           0     179,205      89,602.16      89,602.16            .68  100.0% 

 
TOTAL HEALTH SERVICES                    179,205           0     179,205      89,602.16      89,602.16            .68  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      179,205           0     179,205      89,602.16      89,602.16            .68

 
14301 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
14301 47270  COLCHESTER C3       25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                  25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00

 
15101 CRAGIN LIBRARY                     
_________________________________________

 
15101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      377,261           0     377,261     119,295.90     219,045.13      38,919.97   89.7% 
15101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,464           0       1,464         657.95            .00         806.05   44.9% 
15101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       49,638           0      49,638      15,351.09            .00      34,286.91   30.9% 
15101 42233  COPIER        2,580           0       2,580         973.38            .00       1,606.62   37.7% 
15101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,900           0       3,900         679.66            .00       3,220.34   17.4% 
15101 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,000           0       4,000         250.79       1,677.76       2,071.45   48.2% 
15101 42342  BOOKS,MAGAZINES & PERI       53,000           0      53,000      14,404.80            .00      38,595.20   27.2% 
15101 42344  LIBRARY MEDIA SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000         339.12            .00       3,660.88    8.5% 
15101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000         250.00            .00         750.00   25.0% 
15101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,490           0       1,490         220.00            .00       1,270.00   14.8% 
15101 44205  DATA PROCESSING       32,056           0      32,056      32,056.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
15101 44217  POSTAGE          150           0         150           3.97            .00         146.03    2.6% 
15101 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       10,035           0      10,035       2,378.21            .00       7,656.79   23.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AbTHcIXvkxVHBusYVnwk/EAN%2B8fG2Iu/hIZ2rm73Eilkvd5RxjmMcQMothGjOtJH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2APr30RRqsolougwD2/BXptMbIVDjYQANR5j8GgWpAbq6cOrpgBK2RCpu/Njwa/6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/UiDjYO6xzNcH0t0DK5Vzysva7yyKnlbbAsF24IVbPOrYv6TV9qpTOroj91XfuQL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dd5mjDGHhMJ%2Byn7Q/%2BAa09P9Oormphn1NfKyvuk4OadERfBxrbF6xHY5AQE3eAuo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z/P1jpMcQEglApkjuIc8GRLlw3GnqV9rKfhnE%2BMw8eyOlIJ0QITgNS6OIlX%2BzlYs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G8D%2B42kIH%2BC6lMnxrNk0EK53UBCYykAO4FUJdPpDS7WemFhYjDT112ePZVihIZel&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k17J2oVCUMzTNvqDLGlA0H1Y3BI5zqB3FU1ousTK1izvhWdoq8qoPafR3o7OQbag&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KL%2BRvGvci7/uAQHL0HNddE9UQVwzntTXRt9nBToOUAZtX1Tj84%2Bhfp%2B8nvV1x7JP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g0Cn9AaIh0Dpu2SokRYKCUi6ooAhLh8V8Le29qfxvI3e8XAKJNGz%2B4FH73Jn8B5R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nL3eG8mi4r6N2%2BbzvJuw%2B%2BAIv7eeZK9VoRMUwz0a8j1wiIftPalZVzEAspqY2HkN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eo204asqHAiRk7wYRMgDhDosrYJdUk4t96tiVuB9wZtPGQo1Hf9z8yUDO24ZNTcl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YUvDGVBSclQhA9r%2Bd14WObPRs/OUvdK1QAUrvvUqHuU3bg6QJ2u5tad1acIAYObe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=de4liZ4PYltPXL2jUct71zCj4hWL8rvQ8ZheMJKjbVO1EjF3Xd8pCrnirfDOmhW%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ji8jyU3G9t0x7Q0RebRiyBhDk4yoRoxjAirz%2Bmc1GMQJN8wU4cGjhi65r8vfMU5D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hOdUs868w42qnjy2qnaHlglEdr3aT%2BaxqifAHg5NIgaAKym8pME7hZDZ3TvRgaXM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zq72X17k0UHwLELI13LvUYTe6dT4Esf5OYsCUOBdPdKEJG8FotiQSLjeb5oGK4qV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2FslsRYNXJR/UEpbaOdkh8FpyWFpQxmQ95anp7fXuNhjRdl3Fhly1PW0Pnc95Ahv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tUNhULhZUXCmd5Wu8OW0mjLRRJems%2BYRV7YHh8snyxN1aX328leK3awEdJL%2BxZqD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NpOYFER7zt2gL9NhzB1%2BOnw3pWSDGDbltHImoWZfHQhcMVPOiVx8g3cAZB5VTvtP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M70HaCNzLSRsplY%2BNLP7%2BNImdtG/MRO3u2BqtqzsbbRb7tsZmIPU7Dyqzww2DxSA&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     13
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15101    CRAGIN LIBRARY                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,000           0       1,000         170.70            .00         829.30   17.1% 
15101 45216  TELEPHONE        3,636           0       3,636       1,227.46            .00       2,408.54   33.8% 
15101 45221  FUEL/HEATING        8,680           0       8,680            .00            .00       8,680.00     .0% 
15101 45222  WATER & SEWER        3,030           0       3,030         720.06            .00       2,309.94   23.8% 
15101 45622  ELECTRICITY       33,000           0      33,000      13,547.51            .00      19,452.49   41.1% 
15101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
15101 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800       2,539.11            .00        -739.11  141.1% 
15101 47282  PROGRAMS          750           0         750          30.99            .00         719.01    4.1% 

 
TOTAL CRAGIN LIBRARY                     593,070           0     593,070     205,096.70     220,722.89     167,250.41   71.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      593,070           0     593,070     205,096.70     220,722.89     167,250.41

 
15201 PARKS & RECREATION                 
_________________________________________

 
15201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      121,624           0     121,624      37,422.72      84,201.22            .06  100.0% 
15201 40103  OVERTIME        1,433           0       1,433         238.68            .00       1,194.32   16.7% 
15201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          505           0         505         309.41            .00         195.59   61.3% 
15201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       17,586           0      17,586       5,119.58            .00      12,466.42   29.1% 
15201 42233  COPIER        3,046           0       3,046         775.85       1,084.32       1,185.83   61.1% 
15201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
15201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        3,000           0       3,000         825.00            .00       2,175.00   27.5% 
15201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          905           0         905          65.00            .00         840.00    7.2% 
15201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
15201 44217  POSTAGE          700           0         700          47.08            .00         652.92    6.7% 
15201 45216  TELEPHONE        1,140           0       1,140            .00            .00       1,140.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION                 152,189           0     152,189      44,803.32      85,285.54      22,100.14   85.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      152,189           0     152,189      44,803.32      85,285.54      22,100.14

 
15401 SENIOR SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
15401 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      198,501           0     198,501      57,142.12     122,815.17      18,543.71   90.7% 
15401 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        3,000           0       3,000         881.25            .00       2,118.75   29.4% 
15401 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,062           0       1,062         378.01            .00         683.99   35.6% 
15401 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       27,989           0      27,989       7,108.73            .00      20,880.27   25.4% 
15401 42233  COPIER        2,788           0       2,788         843.76         992.00         952.24   65.8% 
15401 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         442.49         557.51            .00  100.0% 
15401 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,500           0       1,500         176.79         338.00         985.21   34.3% 
15401 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250          27.00            .00         223.00   10.8% 
15401 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          295           0         295         100.00            .00         195.00   33.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lmcdkCT8KMyzUhNSL7INamU%2BTWBvm10qSD3b8/PToZErHXijZGZG0CSX7AmD7wJW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XMsPT8pAZvVmTZzRAb5OkjzIYapBFsa7NQwLdOt7GVEAhEoElmX3XSssEOZLMQEE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUqCZ6z3xL/RORrjPVVY3vS4TVQWMIuB0r5rZgoBpUS4R44WkaDMbkFriNtY2QzH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PxBHiEi7bvd%2BfgutCfPWtgb2nkoVZrk9dPvOWNWXeOgO7ALpSrvUK23qRNuxJ6C9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X4iN4oKRrKxyEm0XXmuUin1KsFfd%2Bm9AEYs628MXAl5Fnob5JxU6hUqodkcTiR7Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y/YGjR54xFnJJTnS0ylcOFUhaXFFIiSTCeIs5xBy6SVESBuJrBAHPc%2BLJ7eNl%2BkJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mpb/PIClhgxGcDkvDlfIbGiV/QnCbTPX4d1iwDh5KgiwSMNSF3z0bx/5mDWHEh3e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=66QF657mzkCJK%2BzKCIFExrIv9t8LTqZJUt52ETsW0oFlreCL7FdGaNdiIsGQjPwj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TRz0xzCB0viF1xtnxzkNzP%2B1tGHNK8u4XIheskQkMS/VVPSrMfC9aR0mTieNbE%2Bf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nq5FJNu9CDYwxTYfNfOk6i6Cj9fuR0tZH8sMveC7HJTnpdsx2I56FryvD6aL0PZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LcNVM/nTzENHZM7NCm7ntfjMffrMQQGjWqYb1NZ34QFl9x3CDzLWARS04WFNzCs4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BA9tt7bwvC/yF6Prtuthk30KOp2LNhJ3dz0/twswwb2jU5Mrv8Jf4GyySvMi3XRb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wk2oBPXKsp%2BWjistw4TmqN0NHevqbfW0yZCvtYvHimVB50nTfwJyZyuOkW9Gtcze&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FkVSj8lXercwpunYpXQMoOagow0y95ljwz0mjMe3lXsVdmAEMWvhLUrLr1JSC82c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QtGP5wLz%2B7m0WlvmSWLh0U8Y3RPu6B2YjMVoY0m0SqtDaj2k/KQ5izk7onyN5GFO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z5AORYG0SfQlF44CRURbadU%2BvudCsTlMfB6GnEAvLlVpHrC0Ome8g3bW/3LHPaNp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QtqkN5EUdiQTq0zSa/QgUcITGFMUmCibxqNPt5W%2BiFLEG9ZweuBEkxPzAuBB1v5g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e8EWoF54/wlpj4r/OSwY6wxTZLz3oHYIF%2B7DArysL8BE8fHOBr%2BJBFhRmj8SDdUK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JL8aMRwi9FK3f5Q8YFCCBP4m8rbAHstzqkWuwMBDBtwG5oLPEfNo9Gndyvt%2BaM8u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lZWSzKdrCel4tm5SyogJHV8rkdLuUkvullRfLTSyjGBsq92oZ0hjWiWYdVeCMe4h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZJCpQGH/mokl23Q/pUb2dKf%2Bdjzu8xfKhBg%2BSdpJ5kAWZOaSlhz/TH0YsNj85NO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JA413q/6uQIWnlwYRx1aZsq6r8Ppx%2Bs/p93WkUC%2BOZMaKTsiCZdRkN2aMt58yIce&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BlDOYZ1Tw0buW6qpKu8MHaYgYvvtspJ1KZ75wu6ToZFTVtYVWyXHQbEzYqZZ6Exn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2lh1inRnNSyN5e0Qhjg%2BLhHh7upxym6IKq7Nr8D4aF4UR9Vg5m2rzj1SUh1kHoLm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sG0F8LGWO7VvubnyC8rrRqv7SeRmLCTjfHioeAtwPuyBCPfGlU5IYcl6U84Ra7yC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YQPu7zxw6jvr1BjpC2XfeNgHKHPpdEtCUN6fIswJj7J90LAApniFVZwSk8LQZt0D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SGwXA/bPSMWrcK6wr64RYRCf9T14W5NTbFOTcHC2SugZaE5jtd9KvdwdQK1G54vA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pyErO7SoMPYD/HE8tTyjbtU5zgsctSrjS7WHvZrPa7g4nJ5NHSYGqUgX9lS48G50&


 
 
 

11/28/2018 13:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     14
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15401    SENIOR SERVICES                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15401 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,900           0      17,900       1,318.83            .00      16,581.17    7.4% 
15401 44217  POSTAGE          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
15401 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        4,445           0       4,445       2,818.83            .00       1,626.17   63.4% 
15401 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,000           0       1,000         106.50            .00         893.50   10.7% 
15401 45216  TELEPHONE        3,600           0       3,600         857.19            .00       2,742.81   23.8% 
15401 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,595           0       7,595            .00            .00       7,595.00     .0% 
15401 45622  ELECTRICITY        6,000           0       6,000       2,198.61            .00       3,801.39   36.6% 
15401 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
15401 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,500           0       1,500         592.49            .00         907.51   39.5% 
15401 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       15,038           0      15,038       4,706.99            .00      10,331.01   31.3% 

 
TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES                    294,463           0     294,463      79,699.59     124,702.68      90,060.73   69.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      294,463           0     294,463      79,699.59     124,702.68      90,060.73

 
18101 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
18101 49245  BOND PRINCIPAL    1,495,000           0   1,495,000            .00            .00   1,495,000.00     .0% 
18101 49246  BOND INTEREST      215,415           0     215,415            .00            .00     215,415.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     1,710,415           0   1,710,415            .00            .00   1,710,415.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,710,415           0   1,710,415            .00            .00   1,710,415.00

 
18501 TRANSFERS                          
_________________________________________

 
18501 50474  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RE      419,300           0     419,300     419,300.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
18501 50496  ACO - TOWN FUNDING       35,830           0      35,830      35,830.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
18501 50500  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL      479,700           0     479,700     479,700.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
18501 50700  TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVI      442,020           0     442,020     442,020.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS                        1,376,850           0   1,376,850   1,376,850.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,376,850           0   1,376,850   1,376,850.00            .00            .00

 
GRAND TOTAL   14,821,310           0  14,821,310   5,390,059.14   4,330,744.25   5,100,506.61   65.6%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zVx021gQ1bglnHxBXysXiXrp%2BbbsXYAZTKUcEuk7pABDlk%2B003taAxgsQEV9GoT5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LlKwMUZpZgdQ5A3C9g5j25xiC11unCw4X4n1UO1vqTaEqqQMl%2B9w03JkzSWaBXre&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5KTiYiB3NvLQwLlQKBeSSXpIZmgruZI8A/JaVN5Li%2BgNHRbiNEkiA1m/wgNmVP6a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W88/6EdAVXqvC%2B1D5pjgaT%2BPNkUe7kpZ5FuRn1S5j76ApDHDXq7W7WjMLYy2%2Bud8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6lPgJoaCXJBJo0IFDdKEg6MO0wKbrP1Zpxv63mHK5wl0NAMzfWyXMi4EaoJ5U86I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bq/6gOzCamlVDDhMobYbLuJUwUIy3uqWej92XMkN2X%2BWt6qCca7Ut1VoNieM2g9B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRg7Icw9vftFoY6QOwsbF3zPY77LnQHWdvQsrg5HNe8QOLvpIjAAZbZFBmW8pYNY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sV8MnzbQY4qVTvquQdKhIzTIsRioVcDabFEvxbfbx%2By3Nx3AoF8Tu0s25Q0%2BhE%2BJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1VuE2JHs0Auy9Ou8a9UTgWpcuTjMZ9tbof9VWdNeIpgjRKG9gUE5fuuGz4ZhdoVI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nI4u%2BjPtlSYUVWWNqY0P1E7fF%2BTWsrm%2BmdX1B7A3EsreaCKTBFzex6VoRzE%2BszxM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S0nH4qRMiv3lGYXb1/4yzvmBUmk0bPGFk/FTYNWcQ5kdOdxRMCVFnk0SSyGTxb9E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aeJjC9OylU87eVFmV4bFiVYT1eQq8v5KGruazYPsNTDjC%2BmFi7q/0BS/S%2BUmi/ev&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QzyYc7J/7DM4XtEloYUOGStzC0wKFr9fsNCC4gtPO5gpJrvzXoZm8ls72iBdxCIX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvl3mLvIEM%2BTKbMp9NWia5bceZVaLS2wydhOA/6dB/YFrjyx/HB8Sc2cXz0nmBzn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rY9YwTqtGq0fK0apoITn%2BxE3u5cCCirvvY6H25R/qNWuenq8jEgiB5ZSr2B6o0Ob&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbt498K4tyttm%2BkNHGO8tWb90YZvDxwX9KihBKfEoSK/nQ1Mv4cRgfymlfNcqcz/&


FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase

July-Oct July-Oct (Decrease) Notes

REVENUES:

Property Taxes:

  Current taxes 22,289,730 18,589,274 3,700,456

Increase in Current list tax collection rate from 

47.97% in FY 17-18 to 57.22% in FY 18-19. Final 

tax collection rate for FY 17-18 was 98.90%.  Budget 

for FY 18-19 assumed a 98.8% collection rate.  In 

FY 17-18, Motor vehicle tax bills were not issued 

until October 2017.

  Delinquent taxes 141,020 222,235 (81,215) Same amount budgeted in FY 18-19 and FY 17-18

  Interest & lien fees 90,398 150,475 (60,077)

Budget in FY 18-19 increased by $50,000 from 

budget in FY 17-18.

    Total property taxes 22,521,148 18,961,984 3,559,164

Intergovernmental:

  Municipal Stabilization Grant 134,167 0 134,167 FY 17-18 grant receeived in December 2017

  Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan Fund 74,928 0 74,928

  Distribution to Towns 0 1,480 (1,480)

FY 18-19 - First quarter payment received in 

November

  Disability Exemptions 0 0 0

  Elderly Homeowners 0 0 0

  Additional Veterans Exemptions 0 0 0

  Local Capital Improvement 0 0 0

  Youth Services Grant 0 0 0

  Emergency Management Grant 0 0 0

    Total 209,095 1,480 207,615

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19 to FY 17-18



FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase

July-Oct July-Oct (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19 to FY 17-18

Intergovernmental - Education:

  ECS 3,167,650 1,012,748 2,154,902

FY 17-18 - October payment reduced by Governor's 

Executive order

  Special Education 0 0 0 Same amount budgeted in FY 18-19 and FY 17-18

    Total 3,167,650 1,012,748 2,154,902

    Total intergovernmental 3,376,745 1,014,228 2,362,517

Charges for Services:

  Ambulance Fees 214,415 196,641 17,774

Budget in FY 18-19 increased by $25,000 from 

budget in FY 17-18

  Recreation Fees 0 1,992 (1,992) Payments received in November 2018 for FY 18-19

    Total charges for services 214,415 198,633 15,782

Revenues from use of money:

  Investment interest earnings 131,646 69,787 61,859

Budget in FY 18-19 increased by $84,000 from 

budget in FY 17-18.  Additional interest earnings 

from BAN proceeds



FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase

July-Oct July-Oct (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19 to FY 17-18

Licenses/permits/fees:

  Vendor permits 320 210 110

  Copier fees 5,891 5,519 372

  ZBA fees 350 600 (250)

  Conservation Commission fees 2,020 1,514 506

  Zoning and Planning fees 9,140 3,000 6,140

  Building fees 125,382 92,020 33,362

Budget in FY 18-19 decreased by $25,000 from 

budget in FY 17-18.

  Fire marshal inspection fees 0 180 (180)

  Conveyance tax 69,060 66,818 2,242

Budget in FY 18-19 decreased by $5,000 from 

budget in FY 17-18.

  Town Clerk fees 32,113 29,690 2,423

Budget in FY 18-19 decreased by $26,500 from 

budget in FY 17-18.

  Sports licenses 68 80 (12)

  Land Records - Town 700 655 45

  Pistol permits 2,216 3,290 (1,074)

  Road inspection fees 3,220 3,381 (161)

  Transfer Station fees 44,234 48,602 (4,368) Same amount budgeted in FY 18-19 and FY 17-18

  Library fines & fees 2,582 4,015 (1,433)

  Dial-A-Ride 1,306 1,326 (20)

    Total licenses/permits/fees 298,602 260,900 37,702



FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase

July-Oct July-Oct (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19 to FY 17-18

Other revenues:

  Telecommunication property tax 0 0 0

  Elderly Housing/Dublin Village 3,905 3,673 232

  Insurance reimbursement 339 2,837 (2,498)

  Miscellaneous 829 7,663 (6,834)

  State Fund for Building Inspection fees 3,653 4,738 (1,085)

  CIRMA Member Equity Distribution 46,727 44,723 2,004

Funds not included in budgets  - Equity distributions 

were announced by CIRMA subsequent to budget 

adoption

  Tuition - Reg. From other Towns 165,440 88,469 76,971 Tuition from Norwich students 

      Total other revenues 220,893 152,103 68,790

Other financing sources:

  Use of fund balance 0 0 0

     Total other financing sources 0 0 0

      Total revenues 26,763,449 20,657,635 6,105,814



 
 
 

11/26/2018 17:09    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 REVENUES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 PROPERTY TAXES                     
_________________________________________

 
11303 30111  CURRENT TAXES   39,298,198           0  39,298,198  22,289,730.04                 17,008,467.96   56.7% 
11303 30112  DELINQUENT TAXES      425,000           0     425,000     141,020.03                    283,979.97   33.2% 
11303 30113  INTEREST & PENALTIES      250,000           0     250,000      90,398.35                    159,601.65   36.2% 

 
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES                  39,973,198           0  39,973,198  22,521,148.42                 17,452,049.58   56.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   39,973,198           0  39,973,198  22,521,148.42                 17,452,049.58

 
31 INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  
_________________________________________

 
11301 31326  MUNI.STABILIZATION GRA      134,167           0     134,167     134,167.00                           .00  100.0% 
11301 31403  IN LIEU OF TAXES-PILOT       74,928           0      74,928      74,928.00                           .00  100.0% 
11301 31406  MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FU       23,167           0      23,167            .00                     23,167.00     .0% 
11301 31423  51-56A DISTR. TO TOWNS        5,000           0       5,000            .00                      5,000.00     .0% 
11304 31415  DISABILITY EXEMPTIONS        1,974           0       1,974            .00                      1,974.00     .0% 
11304 31420  ADDITIONAL VETS EXEMPT        7,714           0       7,714            .00                      7,714.00     .0% 
12301 31320  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT        8,000           0       8,000            .00                      8,000.00     .0% 
13201 31424  LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEM      136,865           0     136,865            .00                    136,865.00     .0% 
14102 31402  ST/CT YOUTH SERVICES G       17,000           0      17,000            .00                     17,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  408,815           0     408,815     209,095.00                    199,720.00   51.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      408,815           0     408,815     209,095.00                    199,720.00

 
32 INTERGOVT-EDUCATION                
_________________________________________

 
19001 32302  EDUC. COST SHARING (EC   12,670,601           0  12,670,601   3,167,650.00                  9,502,951.00   25.0% 
19001 32307  SPECIAL EDUCATION      450,000           0     450,000            .00                    450,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INTERGOVT-EDUCATION             13,120,601           0  13,120,601   3,167,650.00                  9,952,951.00   24.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   13,120,601           0  13,120,601   3,167,650.00                  9,952,951.00

 
33 CHARGES FOR SERVICES               
_________________________________________

 
12202 33704  AMBULANCE FEES      525,000           0     525,000     214,414.87                    310,585.13   40.8% 
15201 33701  RECREATION FEES        9,600           0       9,600            .00                      9,600.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNe2CnhEqHWcgW04UEJx9pDDQM6YoS9Ng//1BipkcNRcSMpUl8t91Yu3SOAi43PV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=opt3DbDPhquT/LjP69b5LMzxLzPR08WzVnh0ZwjXpXAPMobrQdhOQcPKZj7sFhIH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kuo7OnaJ4TMTcYSXy7aElMQusPDEAIUb08RIap5ppEq23jKQcf98gGtPJo0y7arz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iYODKs7ps8vzZOSPpX0npGwAN1zPucMANSYTQ%2B7JYh5H7utZZtRyflADBUY0Eyut&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gWRITVXiG0wp/9tW5mHUHnkzPMPzVatNFMvjnFgdDh19sF%2BFeggR6ejaMxcAj1Lm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SZ4gx1VkO4EVbtJq%2BAwI0VdH7klHw6N3eiF1gIQaFc58FYTCevpgYGUb/%2BY8LFpj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nrd5o2hqbHg2EM4Ly39myj01PQhxee4ObSqSx1IhGv1p6I/X%2BQhoxX%2BCJvOnjzmo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mr%2BLQE/FhbnOxxn24xsSZlBoRDBTcnOxbfDVEiHY6%2BU/cF6/gzAicHUDfgdixA/C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=welS8kMPdSnkGi8Q4PVa2Qr8bVVchUuety0rkk7U7iJmpFNztejN3K2zffp98s%2Bg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X5t3IbHP8D3Kt3EolerdPDBDHkvDWOfTxQbI4P%2BvturGLdVS143/T8mnFAFSba0h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SLPAXiLxEQbi1TUxpO7suQWNWdj8KCD4Inp2GIeAjY1fc%2BJ8BrkDjBcpluZ0nYo3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/cMnX8HM0iMqI9waFdCFIk%2BwFUeND6JL54MJ6jTkQSqtiIhEyGl70AKKJ2tvchxk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xd2PHVQrE0gfK1CXGBtD%2BVtCc8tl8oNSkTrAHmTATKpUXDgs2VyjeZvof6lVTfvN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qHTIl4wBngm6X3q/4tdfwh/OpqkaLzdm9wMSWhZeGndEKvhPN9iuvzOFA13dq988&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2B1PwK/XyAUUQtdWW2BtGLWmoV4shsIg%2B2PBseKX93TbxJtcHbk/z%2Bwm7p%2B0NLTA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zXY1bGjyP5TbOYJR68lQPQypv9VcIbhI73EkiiqklAyUYqUo45rdml1Ql7COvrFI&


 
 
 

11/26/2018 17:09    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2018-2019 REVENUES THRU 10/31/18
 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES               534,600           0     534,600     214,414.87                    320,185.13   40.1%
 

TOTAL REVENUES      534,600           0     534,600     214,414.87                    320,185.13
 

34 LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               
_________________________________________

 
11201 34613  VENDOR PERMITS        1,000           0       1,000         320.00                        680.00   32.0% 
11303 34621  COPIER FEES          200           0         200          40.00                        160.00   20.0% 
11304 34621  COPIER FEES          750           0         750         250.00                        500.00   33.3% 
11402 34641  ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL          700           0         700         350.00                        350.00   50.0% 
11403 34642  CONSERVATION COMMISSIO        5,500           0       5,500       2,020.00                      3,480.00   36.7% 
11411 34621  COPIER FEES          150           0         150          28.50                        121.50   19.0% 
11411 34640  ZONING & PLANNING FEES       12,000           0      12,000       9,140.00                      2,860.00   76.2% 
11411 34660  BUILDING FEES      225,000           0     225,000     125,382.00                     99,618.00   55.7% 
11411 34661  FIRE MARSHAL INSPEC. F          240           0         240            .00                        240.00     .0% 
11501 34019  LAND RECORDS-TOWN        2,000           0       2,000         700.00                      1,300.00   35.0% 
11501 34620  CONVEYANCE TAX      192,000           0     192,000      69,059.98                    122,940.02   36.0% 
11501 34621  COPIER FEES       15,000           0      15,000       5,572.50                      9,427.50   37.2% 
11501 34622  TOWN CLERK FEES       92,000           0      92,000      32,113.00                     59,887.00   34.9% 
11501 34623  SPORTS LICENSES          400           0         400          68.00                        332.00   17.0% 
12101 34613  PISTOL PERMITS        5,000           0       5,000       2,216.00                      2,784.00   44.3% 
13301 34614  ROAD INSPECTION FEES        5,400           0       5,400       3,220.00                      2,180.00   59.6% 
13601 34624  TRANSFER STATION FEES      120,000           0     120,000      44,234.40                     75,765.60   36.9% 
15101 34705  LIBRARY FINES & FEES        7,500           0       7,500       2,582.00                      4,918.00   34.4% 
15401 34625  DIAL-A-RIDE        3,250           0       3,250       1,305.76                      1,944.24   40.2% 

 
TOTAL LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               688,090           0     688,090     298,602.14                    389,487.86   43.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      688,090           0     688,090     298,602.14                    389,487.86

 
35 OTHER REVENUES                     
_________________________________________

 
11301 35422  TELECOMMUNICATION PROP       29,000           0      29,000            .00                     29,000.00     .0% 
11301 35611  INVESTMENT INTEREST EA      144,000           0     144,000     131,646.42                     12,353.58   91.4% 
11301 35616  ELDERLY HOUSING / DUBL       14,350           0      14,350       3,904.86                     10,445.14   27.2% 
11301 35617  INSURANCE REIMBURSEMEN            0           0           0         338.45                       -338.45  100.0% 
11301 35618  MISCELLANEOUS        6,000           0       6,000         828.83                      5,171.17   13.8% 
11411 35644  STATE FUND FOR BLDG IN          800           0         800       3,653.00                     -2,853.00  456.6% 
11701 35605  CIRMA MEMBER EQUITY            0           0           0      46,727.00                    -46,727.00  100.0% 
19001 35652  TUITION      451,200           0     451,200     165,440.00                    285,760.00   36.7% 

 
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES                     645,350           0     645,350     352,538.56                    292,811.44   54.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      645,350           0     645,350     352,538.56                    292,811.44

 
GRAND TOTAL   55,370,654           0  55,370,654  26,763,448.99                 28,607,205.01   48.3%

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2648CAJBWfhokPBCFdqiwbxZpK7amfBefaF8yFmrGr9r0X8cqJmfawDM09SYPq6i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WhVfdkxRjSz0pLRxERQV0DLjTSTPGkaH8EpdNIQtNJksi2XmuRLWPvYeVSossgPp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZohZ5PjRR2Cos3jx%2BXmkcgWWGRkolZX/psACdmz/yMxrtO2muyRhlVbfGlXxMfw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UTOa/kj/%2BgIJiNe6iR3X%2BnYh9aL6ivEjaknJCyBUcih3uKVivwj0nIk0vg8ljDo2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1x0ZmBtBTC/MO4ISCjdF6x%2BvNQ/mG6P0Us6Biq/UzKGHGA2GGSi5cjekpzSDO4Tk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2BYUeeln6Ji3wcDJnDy4/vxOmc1kWe%2BesxDi1zuKINeygFlk9UqKE7ljBonu8W2/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PI5%2BtjHp3cRgA2Y/tS6tVkPFudDlMb2eSr1jDLrwkPp4nRYcio8B0pMm7RG5Lezd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tc810QnUJi0NwPVaX/mL72uox%2Byk2bDVg0m7vIGrAn0/ZVDN4Q28p5e%2BV6sQ3RER&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gyptqWCOElu2wb82w0bG4SFsP%2BoCQuIiB0dh7BX3009KdrCPKfUr7a9s4%2BoaCrQe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cdOhbVmzHlxXAN8e19rHD6CSRMjOncLZe1uF1YdvIYs6qNSE1yA/L3Qla4ykRLHJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NugqmG5%2BDzdEUnFMYtgIZAMKjFfebiI%2Ba7TibaIV/fLKEW35dMA8PUbjTJrBF5OJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cDs9ntav2DBfSzdRURd8uB62BGDEypeDvJvpXEzFrwk3hZf7a4WbNuLt5dnJ2Mw0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKbF64f5QqTYpa5rU/QljAeG2e6M1JXRFeSHzrFX9JKdSS/3UpXVd/WWxjoNSOIZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dLAk1hyeNhr3neHuSPICqp4sDE9UXX3Rq7h2gSzYNDqaQRKy7CFmGxh2riAbo5dv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KsJq%2BV5hSYZanp5sfeqRko%2BnNAIpmQiESKS7cBU7acfOMyYT5XMItTtXMrESh98a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TPc0YHuhJ9LVkZknUZrEVSIJWlI/Du2V7lJGHiemaMtl5JX8vZ5VwsK3ecuMHImC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VY4IivYn9PRz6l82voFZfMbEbPU8sSW6FiYg5VzjZFeoUFdfY0HW3mzb2DTVg45P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DclDJGnftbQAFRm9tCj82TagHoWt1ijDLAKU2ZuIXHSUBkc0hhctMNSRiJE6lP0O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xW/qTs2XyJ4pbfxKpr4rE3KyM4PPNdJnTS5ct1tpEm2gFGsFwgLzI2O0fU59mzXV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qa/j6KVmplBoVEbgxZOFyEAcW3dAo0okk7LL%2B4xcmKDWe2AvBkmqYTB1HjJy98Hj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2B4%2BxR9DdLj3kJb0K5KLPlCYZ08rwhxY46TjII5SnEUWO/7cUjwK0Fq6LLBDZMwC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gfCz311m4P9kKjEsaaBDAF9pPHAWIhTY0KhWmcSx9S%2BD2o7ug3i/FA9gh9gINTr9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X8i8%2BC3s2dACBrP%2BcdG9LGX2SWwmEyGWd4J%2BIHhrrfqH/Vy67BIREkCPz4okSHeS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=812Z%2BxP%2BFtVYCo6hlj5No%2B3veYCj9goDKy8e4kBtrEuHPUyPDq2cfZ%2BN0Qzl1jrJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=36Nn7mf09fXfEW1Ox4WIwoCZrU5cZbh38jIOQXTRUEaoD/qNQYDoDgs8HMG1Bg1g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YTwsTtw00BjFUTtpmnF/DTRULa5uckrxOu8nOIo8%2BN/TvieNffn8HfysmRpzpQDW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lp1ZYiwCcRsBgZ/3SxZHs5%2BFcY8lzLpRUJcIpN6ntKoWwr7Epp4zdZQ35RA/CHPJ&


Tax Collector’s Report for the Month of __________________________ 

 

Collection Rate: ____________________ 

Current Taxes Collected: $____________________ 

Interest on Current Taxes Collected: $____________________ 

 

# of Demands: ___________________ sent on ___________________ 

Delinquent Taxes Collected: $____________________ 

Interest on Delinquent Taxes Collected: $____________________ 

 

Lexis Nexis Summary: 

Accounts Active: ____________________ 

Money Collected: $ ____________________ 

Interest Collected: $____________________ 

 

Notes: ____________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 
DRAFT


	12-05-2018 BOF Meeting Minutes
	November Tax Collectors Report
	DELINQUENT REPORT TOTALS ONLY AS OF 11-30-2018
	GRANDRATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET AS OF 11302018
	NOVEMBER YTD

	October Finance Report
	Expenditures thru 10-31-18
	Revenue Comparison - Oct 2018
	Revenues thru 10-31-18

	Tax Collector Report Draft



